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March 18, 2016
Invitation to the 2016 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
Shareholders of Amarin Printing and Publishing Public Company Limited
1. A copy of Minutes of the 2015 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders on April 20, 2015
2. 2015 Annual Report
3. List and profile of new directors nominated for directorship in place of those to be retired
by rotation and definition of an independent director
. Director’s remuneration for the year 2016
. Auditor’s remuneration for the year 2016
. Proxy forms
. Independent director profile for an appointment of proxy
. Documents and evidence required to be presented before participating in the Meeting

. Articles of Association of the Company concerning Meeting of Shareholders
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10. Request form for Company-provided shuttle bus service

11. Map of direction to meeting venue

Amarin Printing and Publishing Public Company Limited cordially invites you to attend the 2016 Annual

General Meeting of Shareholders on April 20, 2016 at 2.00 pm. at the Convention Hall, Executive Building, 378

Chaiyaphruk Road, Taling-Chan District, Bangkok to consider matters according to the following agenda and to take

account of the Board’s opinions given.

Agenda 1:

Agenda 2:

To consider and approve the Minutes of the 2015 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
held on April 20, 2015.

Background and Rationale: The 2015 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders was held on April

20, 2015. A copy of the minutes of the meeting has been attached to this invitation as Enclosure
No. 1. The said minutes of meeting have also been published on the Company’s website at
www.amarin.com.

Board’s Opinion: The Board considered the Minutes of the 2015 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders held on April 20, 2015 to have been accurately recorded and that it should be
further proposed to the Meeting for final consideration and approval.

Meeting’s Resolution: Approval of this agenda requires a majority vote cast by attending and

voting shareholders.
To consider and acknowledge the operating results for the 2015 fiscal year, the 2015
Annual Report and the 2016 Business Plan.

Background and Rationale: The Company has summarized its operating results for the year 2015,

as per the details given in Enclosure No. 2 attached to this invitation. The 2015 operating results
have also been published on the Company’s website at www.amarin.com, and the 2016 Business
Plan has been presented in the Company’s Annual Report.

Board’s Opinion: The Board found it appropriate to acknowledge the operating results for the
year 2015, the 2015 Annual Report and the 2016 Business Plan as proposed.
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Agenda 3:

Agenda 4:

Meeting’s Resolution: This agenda is only intended for acknowledgement of shareholders and

therefore does not require any voting and resolution.

To consider and approve the Statement of Financial Position as of December 31, 2015,
Statement of Comprehensive Income and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended December
31, 2015, all of which have been audited by the Company’s auditor for the year 2015.

Background and Rationale: In order to comply with the Public Company Act that requires listed

company to prepare its Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Comprehensive Income
at the end of the Company’s fiscal year for shareholders’ consideration and approval. Both of
the said statements for the year 2015 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved
by the Company’s certified auditor for their correctness.

The Company generated a net loss of 416,405,462.55 baht out of its 2015 operations,
as set out in Enclosure No. 2 and summarized as follows:

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated Individual
Financial Statements Financial Statements

Total Assets 5,100.13 3,155.04

Total Liabilities 3,705.53 760.58

Shareholders’ Equity 1,394.60 2,394.45

Total Revenue 2,003.86 1,922.88
Total Comprehensive income (loss)

For the Year (416.41) 237.99

Earnings per Share (Baht) (1.89) 1.08

Board’s Opinion: The Board found it appropriate to approve the said Statement of Financial Position
and Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year 2015.

Meeting’'s Resolution: Approval of this agenda requires a majority vote cast by attending and

voting shareholders.
To consider and approve to refrain annual dividend payment for the operating period between
January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015.

Background and Rationale: It is the Company’ policy to pay dividend in the amount of not less

than 60% of the net profit after corporate income tax according to the operating results and
financial position as stipulated by the Public Company Act B.E. 2535. To reserve money in
investments and working capital of the then proposed the Annual General Meeting of shareholders
approve to refrain a dividend for fiscal year 2015.

Board’s Opinion: The Board found it appropriate approve to refrain the annual dividend payment
for the year 2015 as proposed.

Meeting’'s Resolution: Approval of this agenda requires a majority vote cast by attending and

voting shareholders.
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Agenda b5:

Agenda 6:

To consider and elect new directors in place of those who are due to retire by rotation.
(List and profile of new directors nominated for directorship are given in Enclosure No. 3)

Background and Rationale: To comply with the Public Company Act and Article 16 of the

Company’s Articles of Association which stipulate that one third of the directors must retire
during the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders. In case the calculated number is not three
or a multiple of three, the nearest number to one third shall retire. In this Meeting, the following
4 directors are due to retire by rotation:
1. Mr. Somchai Phagaphasvivat Chairman of Audit Committee and Independent Director
2. Mr. Charoenchit Na Songkhla Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
Member of Audit Committee and Independent Director
3. Mr. Chokchai Punjarungroj Director and Member of Nomination and Remuneration
4. Mrs. Suphap Noi-Um Director
The Company posted notification inviting shareholders to nominate qualified individuals to be
elected as directors and to propose meeting agenda in advance in the Investors Relation section
on its corporate website. However, no meeting agenda or director candidates were submitted
to the Company. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, based on the best interest of the
Company, has therefore recommended re-election of the 4 directors due to retire by rotation to
continue performing their roles in the directorship for another term. The profile and work experience
of these directors are given in Enclosure No. 3.
Board’s Opinion: The Board found it appropriate to re-elect the 4 nominated candidates to be
the Company’s directors as suggested by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee on the
grounds that these candidates possess knowledge and experience that can benefit the Company’s
business performance.

Meeting’s Resolution: Approval of this agenda requires a majority vote cast by attending and

voting shareholders.
To consider and determine Director’s remuneration for the year 2016. (Detailed information
pertaining to the agenda is given in Enclosure No. 4)

Background and Rationale: The Board has considered the remuneration for directors, independent

directors and Audit Committee for the year 2016 based on the type, size and association with the
Company’s operating results according to similar industry standards as well as the particular roles
and responsibilities of the given position with detail as follows (As stated in Enclosure No. 4):
(1) No remuneration for directors who are employees of the Company.
(2) Non-employee director will receive remuneration of 10,000 baht per month.
(3) In case of an external person who also performs a role of the member of the Audit
Committee, the Company will pay 30,000 baht per month and a meeting allowance of
20,000 baht per session.
Board’s Opinion: Shareholders should approve the proposed remuneration as suggested by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Meeting’s Resolution: Approval of this agenda requires more than two-thirds of the vote cast by

attending and voting shareholders.
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Agenda 7:

Agenda 8:

To consider and appoint the Company’s auditor and determine remuneration for the year
2016. (Detailed information pertaining to the agenda is given in Enclosure No. 5)

Background and Rationale: The Company had given ample opportunity for several accounting

firms to give their quotations to the Audit Committee for their audit service to be provided to the
Company and its subsidiaries through the year 2016 and to facilitate the Audit Committee’s
consideration and selection process. Deciding factors taken into account cover their professional
performance, auditor independence and remuneration. After due consideration, the Audit Committee has

resolved to propose to the Board to appoint the Company’s auditor for the year 2016 as follows:

1. Mr. Pojana Asavasontichai CPA No. 4891 or
2. Mr. Thanawut Piboonsawat CPA No. 6699 or
3. Miss Wannisa Ngambuathong CPA No. 6838

Any one of the above three decent candidates, after being appointed, will act as the Company’s
auditor for the year 2016 and have the authorization to perform audit tasks and sign the
Company’s financial statements to grant approval. The auditor’'s remuneration has been determined

as tabulated below:

Unit: Baht
2016 2015 Increase (Decrease)
Audit Fees
(Year Proposed) (Baht) (%)

Amarin Printing and Publishing Public Company Limited 915,000 875,000 40,000 4.57
Amarin Television Company Limited 425,000 410,000 15,000 3.66
Other service fees None None
Total Remuneration 1,340,000 | 1,285,000 55,000 4.28

* The above audit fees do not include other relevant expenses such as document/publishing,
postage, duty and communications to be incurred during the course of service. The auditor may
bill the Company for those expenses on an actual basis.

Board’s Opinion: The Board found it appropriate to appoint any one of the following three decent
candidates; 1. Mr. Pojana Asavasontichai; or 2. Mr. Thanawut Piboonsawat; or 3. Miss Wannisa
Ngambuathong attached to Dharmniti Auditing Company Limited as the Company’s auditor for the
year 2016.

Meeting’s Resolution: Approval of this agenda requires a majority vote cast by attending and

voting shareholders.
To approve amendments to the Artcles of Association No. 40

Background and Rationale: To comply with the operational and management structure of the

Company. Proposed at the General Meeting of Shareholders to amend the Articles of Association
as follows.

No. 40 Authorized to act on behalf of the Company’s President or Chief Executive Director One
of the signature and seal of the Company or the other two directors jointly sign and the
Company’s seal.

Board’s Opinion: The Board found it appropriate to Approval of the amendment of Article No. 40
to comply with the operational and management structure of the Company.

Meeting’s Resolution: Approval of this agenda requires more than three fourth of the vote cast

by attending and voting shareholders.
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Agenda 9: To consider other matters (if any).

The Company cordially invites all shareholders to attend the 2016 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
at 2.00 p.m. on April 20, 2016 at Convention Hall, Executive Building, Amarin Printing and Publishing Public Company
Limited, 378 Chaiyaphruk Road, Taling Chan District, Bangkok. Registration for attendance will start at 12.00 p.m.
List of shareholders eligible to attend the Meeting will be determined on March 10, 2016 and the name list will be
collected according to Section 225 of the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 (Revised in B.E. 2551) by closing
the share registration book to suspend share transfer activities on March 11, 2016.

Should you wish to appoint a proxy to attend and vote at the Meeting on your behalf, please kindly complete the
enclosed proxy form and present to the proxy before the Meeting date. If you wish to appoint an independent
director as your proxy, the Company has provided the following independent directors i.e. 1) Mr. Somchai
Phagaphasvivat 2) Mr. Charoenchit Na Songkhla and 3) Mr. Ampon Ruayfupant. The Company would appreciate it
if you could return the signed proxy form to the Company by April 11, 2016. In order to help expedite the registration
process, shareholder/proxy should bring the documents listed in Enclosure No. 8 with them to present during
registration on the Meeting date.

In order for you to get the most from the Meeting and to best protect your right and interest, please let
us know if you have questions on any Meeting agenda that you would like the Company to provide clarification.

You may send your questions in advance to ir@amarin.co.th or fax us at 0-2423-9900 Ext. 6800

Yours respectfully,

—

7

(Mrs. Metta Utakapan)

Chairperson

Chief Executive Officer's Office
Tel. 0-2422-9999 Ext. 4110 / Fax. 0-2422-9902
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Enclosure No. 1

(With Consideration Agenda 1)

Minutes of the 2015 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
of
Amarin Printing and Publishing Public Company Limited

The Meeting was held on April 20, 2015 at 2.00 p.m. at the Convention Hall, Executive Building, Amarin
Printing and Publishing Public Company Limited, 378 Chaiyaphruk Road, Taling Chan Sub-district, Taling Chan District,
Bangkok. The Meeting was chaired by Chairperson of the Board, Mrs. Metta Utakapan. At the time the Meeting
started, there were 126 shareholders and proxies, collectively accounting for 179,076,464 shares or an equivalent of
81.39% of the total issued shares, thus constituting a quorum. Chairperson of the Meeting made an opening speech
to kick off the Meeting and appointed Miss Ornchulee Chukiatwongsa as the meeting facilitator.

Miss Ornchulee Chukiatwongsa informed the Meeting that the Company had provided shareholders with the
opportunity to propose meeting agenda, post questions and nominate candidates for directorship in advance via the Company’s
website from November 15, 2014 until February 7, 2015. However, after the designated period, no suggestion on
agenda or candidates was submitted. Miss Ornchulee Chukiatwongsa, then, introduced the Company’s directors,
executives and other meeting participants as follows:

Directors attending the Meeting:

1. Mrs. Metta Utakapan Chairperson and Member of Nomination

and Remuneration Committee

2. Dr. Somchai Phagaphasvivat Chairperson of Audit Committee and Independent Director

3. Mr. Charoenchit Nasongkhla Chairperson of Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee

4. Mrs. Supawadee Komaradat Director and Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

5. Mrs. Rarin Utakapan Punjarungroj Director and Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

6. Mr. Chokchai Punjarungroj Director and Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

7. Mr. Cheewapat Nathalang Director and Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

8. Mrs. Suphab Noi-Um Director

9. Mr. Smat Ruangnarong Independent Director

10. Mr. Ampon Ruayfupant Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee

Other management members and persons attending the Meeting:

1. Mr. Chantachat Dhanesnitaya Financial Controller

2. Miss Tanaree Pimparu Company Secretary and Accounting and Finance Director
3. Miss Sulalit Ardsawang Auditor, Representative from Dharmniti Auditing Co., Ltd.
4. Miss Monsicha Vetreuangwit Auditor, Representative from Dharmniti Auditing Co., Ltd.
5. Miss Piyawan Meesuke Legal Advisor from Khunnatham Law Office

Miss Ornchulee Chukiatwongsa informed the Meeting of some key guidelines on conducting the meeting

and voting as follows:
- Before casting votes on any agenda, Chairperson would provide opportunities for shareholders to raise
questions and concerns regarding the agenda. To do so, the particular person should raise his/her hand.
After the Chairperson allowed, the person would announce whether he/she was a shareholder or a proxy,

first and last name before he/she could raise a question/comment.
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- For voting purposes, 1 share would be counted as 1 vote.

Shareholders with particular interest in a given agenda would not be eligible to vote on the agenda.

Shareholders should use the Company-provided ballots for voting.

- In counting the voting results, the Company would subtract the ‘disapprove’ and ‘abstain’ votes from the
total votes. However, for voting on the agenda regarding election of new directors in place of those
due to retire by rotation, the Company would have to collect and keep all ballots. This was in order to
comply with the Thai Investors Association’s Annual General Meeting Checklist, the Listed Companies
Association and the Office of the Security Exchange Commission which required counting of each and
every ballot.

- For shareholders who appointed proxies to attend the Meeting and vote on their behalf based on the
shareholder’s intention, the Company had input their votes i.e. approve, disapprove or abstain, into the
computer system for each corresponding agenda.

Miss Ornchulee Chukiatwongsa informed the Meeting that to ensure transparency in the Meeting and the
counting of votes, 3 volunteers from meeting participants were requested to act as vote-counting inspectors.
However, only two shareholders volunteered to act as vote counting inspectors i.e. (1) Mr. Preecha Jintananont and
(2) Miss Wareerat Nakintarakul.

After detailed information was fully explained, the Meeting proceeded according to the following agenda:

Agenda 1: To consider and approve Minutes of the 2014 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders held on
April 18, 2014.

Miss Ornchulee Chukiatwongsa pointed out to the Meeting that a copy of the minutes of the 2014
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, held on April 18, 2014, was distributed in advance to shareholders along
with the Meeting invitation. The said minutes was also published on the Company’s website at www.amarin.com prior
to the date of this Meeting for shareholders’ thorough considerations.

For this agenda, the Board’s opinion given to the Meeting was “the Board found the Minutes of the 2014
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders to have been accurately recorded and that it should be proposed to the
Meeting for final consideration and approval.”

Upon due consideration, the Meeting resolved to approve Minutes of the 2014 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

based on the majority of votes cast by shareholders who were present and eligible for voting as follows:

Votes Percent
Approve 179,046,666 99.9806
Disapprove - -
Abstain 34,818 0.0194
Total 179,081,484 100.0000

Note: At the time of voting for this agenda, there were 3 additional shareholders totaling 5,020 shares who

registered for the Meeting after the meeting kick off.
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Agenda 2: To consider and acknowledge the operating results for the 2014 fiscal year, the 2014 Annual
Report and the 2015 Business Plan.

Miss Ornchulee Chukiatwongsa pointed out to the Meeting that details of the 2014 operating results was
distributed to shareholders along with the meeting invitation as well as published on the Company’s website at
www.amarin.com for shareholders’ thorough considerations.

Chairperson of the Meeting reported the Company’s operating results for the year 2014 as follows: Internal
and external factors continued to impact the majority of the real sector, particularly, the internal political problems
which had been persistent since 2013. However, the economic situation has steadily improved especially in the fourth
quarter following the political changes.

The Company continued to focus on and recognize the consequential impacts over its operations and had
put in plans to avoid and monitor such impacts as well as to develop approaches to contain the level of severity.
However, the impacts were caused by consumers’ confidence which resulted in the decline of purchasing power as
compared to that of the previous year. Moreover, the Company’s operating results were hampered by the net loss
in the operating results of a newly-established digital TV business under Amarin Television Co., Ltd. due to its initial
operating costs. Nevertheless, this was anticipated and within the projected level. Therefore, the potential impact was
insignificantly in terms of overall operating results.

In 2014, the Company’s total revenue amounted to Baht 1,916.16 Million, a Baht 174.35 Million or 8.34%
decrease from last year; net profit was Baht 253.04 Million, a Baht 33.58 Million or 11.72% decrease from last year
and net earnings per share was Baht 1.20. The drop in net earnings was due to the decline in total sales from a
number of the businesses, particularly, the contract printing business and advertisement revenue due to the overall
economic situation in 2014.

For Consolidated Financial Statement, the Company posted Baht 1,913.97 Million in total revenue, a Baht
174.66 Million or 8.36% drop from the previous year; the net loss was Baht 86.93 Million, a decline of Baht 370.25
Million or 130% as compared to last year representing the loss per share of Baht 0.40. This was due to the inclusion
of the operating results of Amarin Television Co., Ltd. which was in its first year of operating digital TV business.

The Operations in 2014

Major developments in each of the four operations of the Company’s businesses, namely printing, magazines,
books and Activ Amarin in the past year included:

Printing: Improvements were made to the production line with installations of new machinery and coolers
for better management and cost control to improve efficiency.

Magazines: Although no new magazine was launched this year, certain magazines went through content
and image revamps, especially Lemonade which implemented significant changes to modernize its content and its
rack availability i.e. from fortnightly to monthly, to better align with the changing market demand.

Books: Two publishing affiliates, namely STEPS and SHORT CUT, were established to better meet the
readers’ demand and provide increased varieties.

Activ Amarin: A major change took place where all television operations were transferred to its subsidiary
company for more efficient management.

Throughout the year, six major events were held, namely, 2014 Baan Lae Suan Midyear Fair at BITEC in
July, 2014, Baan Lae Suan Fair at the Challenger Hall, Impact Muang Thong Thani in November, Health, Cuisine and
Beauty Festival was held twice i.e. one at the Queen Sirikit National Convention Center in July and another at the
Challenger Hall, Impact Muang Thong Thani in November, and Amarin Baby and Kids Fair was also held twice i.e.

one in March and another in July at BITEC.
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Amarin Television Co., Ltd. is a subsidiary of Amarin Group where it holds 99.99% of the shares. Amarin
Television Co., Ltd. just started its digital TV business for the first year after having acquired the required license. It
was first on air in May 2014. The primary objectives of the Company in operating digital TV business are to be one
of decent media providers producing quality works and to operate a comprehensive media business leveraging and
building up on its existing content and resources in order to meet the needs of its consumer groups and advertisers
in the most efficient manners.

In Phase 1 of the operation, contents were divided into four segments. The first segment, Lifestyle, would
cover subjects ranging from home, cuisine, health, beauty to fashion, an expansion of the magazine business;
response from customers and advertisers have been very positive. The second segment, News, even as a new comer,
its Tub Toh Kao and Taang Kon Taang Kid have ranked in the Top 5 news programs on digital TV. Segment 3, Biz
Boom, its morning business news slot from 6.00 a.m. - noon, offers news covering economic, market and investment
developments and is considered well and clearly segmented that truly serves the advertisers requirements. Segment 4,
Variety Entertainment, will introduce new programs in the second quarter of 2015 to add pizzazz and increase the
ratings to the channel.

Though the Company temporarily put two of its business units, Training and Travel, to be specific, on
hold as a result of the economic slow-down and the delay in consumer’s buying decision during the last few years,
the Company still plans to revitalize the businesses as time permits.

Past year performance was considered satisfactory despite the significant impacts from external factors
and the constantly rising cost of certain materials. Thanks to the collaboration of employees in all business lines,
the Company has effectively and successfully controlled and managed its operating costs.

The Chairperson asked Mrs. Rarin Utakapan Punjarungroj, CEO of Amarin Printing and Publishing Plc.,
to provide details regarding the 2015 Business Plan and Amarin Television Co., Ltd. business plan to the Meeting.

Mrs. Rarin Utakapan Punjarungroj shared the Company’s business plan for the year 2015 with the Meeting.
She mentioned that the Company’s overall goal in doing the business was to deliver knowledge and happiness to the
society in general. In 2015, the Company plans to be the producer and the provider of Total Media Solutions leveraging
its strength of being a company with comprehensive types of media, based on the following ‘5 on’ strategy.

(1) On Print: Using the print media to generate revenue. Currently, the Company has 13 magazines on the
market which cover varieties of contents that cater for different consumer groups i.e. Home, Fashion
and Beauty, Health and Family. Our magazine reader base is over 13 million year-on-year.

(2) On Line: Using electronic media and social media as a component to generate revenue. Currently,
the Company has, under its operations, 20 websites, 22 facebook accounts and 8 Instagram accounts
with quite a number of followers. This is considered a sizable online network. The Company will leverage
on its strength in this area to expand its customer base as well as increase advertising channels for
its customers.

(3) On Air: Generating revenue from television media. The Company currently operates a digital TV channel,
‘Amarin HD TV’ which is a high definition digital TV channel. The majority of programs are news,
economic & business programs, as well as lifestyle and entertainment.

(4) On Ground: Generating revenue from fairs and events. The Company can attract a lot of participants
to its fairs and events every year.

(5) On Point of Sale: Using Naiin, the Company’s physical storefront with about 200 stores around the
nation as an additional revenue generation channel. The plan is to use both the physical storefronts and
online media associated with Naiin to supplement revenue generation and promotions of services to the

customers.
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Following the report of the 2014 operating results and the presentation of the 2015 business plan by the
management, Miss Ornchulee Chukiatwongsa informed the Meeting of the opinions given by the Board of Directors
as follows: “the Meeting should acknowledge the 2014 operating results of Amarin Printing and Publishing Public
Company Limited and its 2015 business plan as proposed.”

The Meeting acknowledged the said operating results and business plan of Amarin Printing and Publishing
Public Company Limited as proposed.

This agenda did not require any voting.

Agenda 3: To consider and approve the audited Statement of Financial Position as of December 31, 2014,
Statement of Comprehensive Income and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended December 31, 2014.

Miss Tanaree Pimparu, Accounting and Finance Director, reported to the Meeting that the Statement of
Financial Position and the Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year 2014, which had been audited by the
auditor and reviewed by the Audit Committee, were properly prepared and accurate. The Company and its subsidiaries
posted a net loss of 86,935,521.80 Baht in the fiscal year 2014. The detailed information was distributed to shareholders
prior to the Meeting for thorough considerations. The summary of those financial statements are as follows:

Consolidated Financial Statements

Total Assets 5,686.41 Million Baht
Total Liabilities 3,616.88 Million Baht
Shareholders’ Equity 1,969.53 Million Baht
Total Revenue 1,913.97 Million Baht
Net Profit (Loss) for Equity Holders of the Company (86.94) Million Baht
Earnings (Loss) per Share (Baht) (0.40) Baht

Individual Financial Statements

Total Assets 2,889.13 Million Baht
Total Liabilities 578.67 Million Baht
Shareholders’ Equity 2,310.47 Million Baht
Total Revenue 1,916.16 Million Baht
Net Profit for Equity Holders of the Company 253.04 Million Baht
Earning per Share (Baht) 1.20 Baht

An opinion given to the Meeting by the Board of Directors: “The Meeting should approve the Statement of
Financial Position and Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year 2014.”

Mr. Chalermpol Waitayangkura, an attending shareholder, asked whether the financial reports found in the
annual report had complete information since he noticed that some information found in the Notes to Financial
Statements was not in the financial statements. For example, why was Clause 31 of the Notes (page 134 of the
annual report) regarding Obligations and Contingent Liabilities not found in the financial statements page? As a
consequence, he had doubts on Clause 31.2 of the Notes regarding various contracts; why did the contracts have
different tenures and what criteria the Company used in executing those contracts?

Mr. Chantachat Dhanesnitaya, Financial Controller, responded to the questions raised by Mr. Chalermpol

Waitayangkura as follows:
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Clause 31 of the Notes to Financial Statements concerns Obligations and Contingent Liabilities which may
be incurred in the future. This information is disclosed so any person reading the financial statement is aware of
future obligations in addition to what was already in the financial statements. Therefore, such information was not in
the financial statements but was presented in the Notes to Financial Statements instead. With regard to the question
on the different lease tenures and contract execution criteria, it is common that different types of contract might
have different tenure and criteria since this depends on the content of each contract as well as applicable governing
agency. Details of the various contracts found in Clause 31.2 of the Notes to Financial Statements are as follows.

31.2.1 This contract concerns construction service and signal transmitting device purchase which the
Company still had outstanding payment obligation to the installer as at December 31, 2014.

31.2.3 This concerns space and building rental contracts. The terms vary from 1 to 3 years depending on
agreement with the individual landlord. The contract term for space used for station installation must be at least
3 years as required by Office of the National Broadcasting and Telecommunications Commission (NBTC).

31.2.4 This concerns the lease agreement to use the digital frequency terrestrial television network with the
Army Radio and Television (Channel 5). The contract term is in line with the approved operation license agreement.
At the time of the contract, the remaining agreement period was 14 years and 5 months. The lease period agrees
with the remaining term and the fee is comparable to the market rate.

31.2.5 This is the contract to employ the service in combining both video and television signals and other
related services related to a subsidiary company of Thaicom Plc. with which every television service provider has to
execute a contract.

Mr. Chalermpol Waitayangkura asked another question on the impact the multiple changes in the accounting
standards in effect last year had on the Company’s operations.

Mr. Chantachat Dhanesnitaya explained that in general, the changes in accounting standards did not
impact the Company’s operations except for one which might pose some impact i.e. the Accounting Standards 19
(amended in 2012) concerning employee benefits. It has been effective since 2012, and up till now, there has been
no significant impact on the current operations. .

After all questions were answered by the management and no additional questions were raised by other
shareholders, the Meeting was requested to cast their votes on this agenda.

After due consideration, the Meeting resolved to approve the Statement of Financial Position and the Statement
of Comprehensive Income for the year 2014 based on the majority of votes cast by shareholders who were present

and eligible for voting as follows:

Votes Percent
Approve 179,097,864 99.9986
Disapprove 2,420 0.0014
Abstain - -
Total 179,100,284 100.0000

Note: At the time of voting for this agenda, there were 4 additional shareholders totaling 18,800 shares

who registered for the Meeting after the first agenda.
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Agenda 4: To consider approving the annual dividend payment for the operating results between January 1,
2014 and December 31, 2014.

Miss Ornchulee Chukiatwongsa pointed out to the Meeting that it was the Company’s policy to allocate
not less than 60% of the net profit after corporate income tax as dividend. As the operating results in the past
year demonstrated a net profit of Baht 253.04 Million, as reported to the Meeting in the earlier agenda, the Meeting
was therefore requested to approve the annual dividend payment for the fiscal year 2014 at Baht 0.70 per share.

Comparison of the dividend payment history is as follows:

Year Annual Dividend % of Net Profit
2014 0.70 Baht/Share 61
2013 0.1111111111 Baht/Share 8
2012 1.20 Baht/Share 69
2011 0.90 Baht/Share 76
2010 0.80 Baht/Share 65
2009 0.80 Baht/Share 72
2008 0.80 Baht/Share 58

For this agenda, the opinion given to the Meeting by the Board of Directors is “The Meeting should approve
the annual dividend payment for the year 2014 as proposed. The dividend will be paid to eligible shareholders whose
names appear in the shareholder registration book on April 28, 2015. The shareholder registration book will be closed
on April 29, 2014, to collect the shareholder name list. The dividend payment is scheduled on May 11, 2015.”

Mr. Songwut Wangthamkum, an attending shareholder, asked from which financial statement the dividend
would be paid out and what the dividend payment at 61% meant and what the base of calculation was.

Mr. Chantachat Dhanesnitaya informed the Meeting that dividend payment would be paid out from the net
profit of the individual financial statement which posted net profit of Baht 253.04 Million. Dividend payment of Baht
0.70 per share represented 61% of the earning per share.

After due consideration, the Meeting resolved to approve the annual dividend payment based on the
proposed rate and condition for the operating results between January 1, 2014 and December 31, 2014 based on

the majority of votes cast by shareholders who were present and eligible for voting as follows:

Votes Percent
Approve 179,097,864 99.9986
Disapprove - -
Abstain 2,420 0.0014
Total 179,100,284 100.0000
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Agenda 5: To consider and elect new directors in place of those who are due to retire by rotation.

Miss Ornchulee Chukiatwongsa pointed out to the Meeting that in order to comply with the Public Company
Act and Article 16 of the Company’s Articles of Association, one third of the directors must retire during the Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders. In case the calculated number is not three or a multiple of three, the nearest
number to one third shall retire. In this Meeting, the following 4 directors were due to retire by rotation:

1. Mrs. Rarin Utakapan Punjarungroj Director, Executive Director, CEO and Member of Nomination

and Remuneration Committee

2. Mr. Cheewapat Nathalang Director, Executive Director, Member of Nomination

and Remuneration Committee, Deputy CEO and
MD of Printing Business Division

3. Mr. Ampon Ruayfupant Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee

4. Mr. Smat Ruangnarong Independent Director

Detail regarding the background and professional achievements of the 4 directors was sent to shareholders
prior to the date of this Meeting for their thorough considerations.

For this agenda, the opinion given to the Meeting by the Board of Directors is “the Meeting should re-elect
the 4 retired directors for another term as proposed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee on the grounds
that they are professionally capable and can benefit the operations of the Company.”

After due consideration, the Meeting resolved to approve the re-election of the 4 retired directors for another
term. The votes for each director are shown below:

5.1 After due consideration, the Meeting resolved to approve the re-election of Mrs. Rarin Utakapan
Punjarungroj for another term based on the majority of votes cast by shareholders who were present and eligible

for voting as follows:

Votes Percent
Approve 179,048,706 99.9712
Disapprove 23,158 0.0129
Abstain 28,420 0.0159
Total 179,100,284 100.0000

5.2 After due consideration, the Meeting resolved to approve the re-election of Mr. Cheewapat Nathalang
for another term based on the majority of votes cast by shareholders who were present and eligible for voting as

follows:

Votes Percent
Approve 178,942,654 99.9120
Disapprove 130,130 0.0727
Abstain 27,500 0.0154
Total 179,100,284 100.0000
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5.3 After due consideration, the Meeting resolved to approve the re-election of Mr. Ampon Ruayfupant

for another term based on the majority of votes cast by shareholders who were present and eligible for voting as

follows:

Votes Percent
Approve 179,044,126 99.9686
Disapprove 5,500 0.0031
Abstain 50,658 0.0283
Total 179,100,284 100.0000

5.4 After due consideration, the Meeting resolved to approve the re-election of Mr. Smat Ruangnarong

for another term based on the majority of votes cast by shareholders who were present and eligible for voting as

follows:

Votes Percent
Approve 178,877,442 99.8756
Disapprove 15,358 0.0086
Abstain 207,484 0.1158
Total 179,100,284 100.0000

Agenda 6: To consider and fix the remuneration of directors for the year 2015

Miss Ornchulee Chukiatwongsa informed the Meeting that the remuneration for directors, independent
directors and Audit Committee members for the year 2015 has been determined by taking into account the Company’s
business type and size and the directors’ functional contribution to the Company’s operating performance. These
considerations are comparable to those in the same industry and commensurate with the functions, responsibilities
and commitments assigned to the Board of Directors, independent directors and Audit Committee members. Detail
regarding this agenda was distributed to shareholders prior to this Meeting for their thorough consideration.

The remuneration for directors for the year 2015 is described below:

1. No remuneration will be paid to directors who are employee of the Company.

2. Monthly remuneration of 10,000 Baht will be paid to non-employee directors.

3. External directors who are also members of Audit Committee will receive monthly remuneration of 30,000 Baht

and meeting allowance of 20,000 Baht per session.

For this agenda, the opinion given to the Meeting by the Board of Directors is “the Meeting should approve
the remuneration as proposed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.”

Mr. Songwut Wangthamkum, an attending shareholder, commented that with the new digital TV business in
operations, why did the director remuneration not increase to justify the increased responsibilities? The Chairperson
sent a message of appreciation to the shareholders and explained that the digital TV business was still in its initiation
stage and the operations still posted a loss. Despite higher workload, the directors would be willing to support the
Company by receiving the same remuneration rate.

Mr. Chalermpol Waitayangkura, an attending shareholder, added that he supported the increase in director

remuneration to justify the increased responsibilities. However, he passed his comment to the Audit Committee that
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the Committee should be more proactive in protecting the Company from operation risks, particularly for TV business
which was much more complicated.

After the shareholders had asked questions and provided comments and management had answered the
questions to everyone’s satisfaction, Chairperson asked the Meeting to vote on this agenda.

After due consideration, the Meeting resolved to approve the remuneration for directors for 2015 according
to the proposed rates and terms with votes more than two-thirds of the shareholders, who were present and eligible

for voting as follows:

Votes Percent
Approve 179,094,784 99.9969
Disapprove 5,500 0.0031
Abstain - -
Total 179,100,284 100.0000

Agenda 7: To consider the appointment of independent auditor and the determination of the audit fees for
the year 2015.

Miss Ornchulee Chukiatwongsa pointed out to the Meeting that the Company had given opportunity for
various accounting firms to propose the quotation for their audit service for the year 2015. The Audit Committee
selected the accounting firm for the Company and its subsidiaries based on their service track records, independence
and remuneration and proposed to the Meeting that one of the following auditors be appointed as the auditor for

the fiscal year 2015:

1. Ms. Sulalit Ardsawang CPA License No. 7517 or
2. Mr. Thanawut Piboonsawat CPA License No. 6699 or
3. Ms. Wannisa Ngambuatong CPA License No. 6838

The selected auditor will be authorized to audit and approve the financial statements of the Company and
its subsidiaries. The auditor remuneration for the year 2015 comprises:

(1) Quoted audit fees for Amarin Printing and Publishing Public Company Limited: 875,000 Baht

(2) Quoted audit fees for Amarin Television Co., Ltd.: 410,000 Baht

The total annual audit fees amount to 1,285,000 Baht representing an increase of 100,000 Baht, or 8.44%,
from 2014.

For this agenda, the opinion given to the Meeting by the Board of Directors is “the Board of Directors
should appoint Dharmniti Auditing Co., Ltd., as the Company’s independent auditor for 2015 and fix the annual
remuneration as proposed.”

After due consideration, the Meeting resolved, based on the majority of votes cast by shareholders who
were present and eligible for voting, to approve the appointment of one of the above-mentioned three auditors:
Ms. Sulalit Ardsawang CPA License No. 7517; or Mr. Thanawut Piboonsawat CPA License No. 6699; or Ms. Wannisa
Ngambuatong CPA License No. 6838, from Dharmniti Auditing Co., Ltd., to act as the Company’s independent
auditor for the year 2015. The selected auditor will be authorized to audit and approve the financial statements of
the Company and its subsidiaries for the remuneration of Baht 1,285,000 according to the proposed rates and terms.

The vote breakdown is shown below:
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Votes Percent
Approve 179,088,404 99.9934
Disapprove - -
Abstain 11,880 0.0066
Total 179,100,284 100.0000

Agenda 8: To consider other issues.

No shareholders proposed other topics to the Meeting for consideration.

Miss Ornchulee Chukiatwongsa informed the Meeting that as voting was completed for each agenda, it was
then time to move on to the Q&A session and expression of opinions to the Company. Mr. Somsak Saksikunakorn,
representative from the Thai Investors Association, asked the following questions regarding the Company’s operations:

1. The first question concerning the Company’s TV business: What is the current rating of Amarin HD TV
channel in the digital TV business?

2. The second question concerning the fast growing electronic and social media: The rapid growth and
adoption of electronic and social media surely impact the printing media which is the Company’s core business and
therefore, is considered potential risk. What is the Company’s strategy in coping with this risk?

3. The third question concerning the Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption: After
the Company has announced the intention to participate in this program, what actions the Company will take in order
to be certified for program participation either by the Thai Listed Companies Association or other relevant organizations.

Mr. Chokchai Punjarungroj's response to the first question was as follows: Currently, Amarin HD TV is
ranked 13" and the ranking will be better with time. Before moving on to the next questions, Mr. Kitti Sanitwong Na
Ayudhya, an attending shareholder, praised the programs on Amarin HD TV for its continuous improvement especially
the news and news analysis programs which are already very engaging.

Mrs. Rarin Utakapan Punjarungroj responded to the second question regarding the risk of the digital media
towards the printing media: The Company recognizes the changes and has taken initiatives to handle the issue. As
reported to the Meeting in Agenda 2, with the ‘56 ON’ program, the Company will focus on expanding its customer’s
base by emphasizing on the development of electronic media by developing websites and social media under the
existing print brands, for example, developing eBooks or eMagazines to tighten its tie with existing customers and
expand to new customers, leveraging the Company’s strength on having all media types.

Mr. Chantachat Dhanesnitaya responded to the third question regarding the Anti-corruption program: The
Company announced its intention to participate in the program last year and also announced the intention to
collaborate with over 400 listed companies for the same cause this past March. Other processes including establishing
of rules and regulations consistently with the program, are in progress. There are many things to be done. The Company
expects that this will be completed by end of this year.

Mr. Chalermpol Waitayangkura, an attending shareholder, asked questions on: Who provides rating for digital
TV, who the major advertisers are, whether the past year revenue reached its target and prediction by the financial
advisor. He also provided feedback regarding the future business plan that the Company should plan to get revenue
from neighboring countries or expand the revenue channels by taking advantage of the government policy concerning
border economy.

Mr. Chokchai Punjarungroj answered that the ratings of digital TV including Amarin HD TV come from rating
surveys by AGB Neilsen Media Research (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Regarding advertisers of Amarin HD TV channel, in

the past year, there was some interruption of the advertising spends to the market. This was due to several factors
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such as the confusion of the advertising market during the initial stage of digital TV business, the many number of
providers, NBTC unsettled conditions, the network provider’s inability to cover all areas as planned and last but not
least, the political issues that arose at about the same time digital TV started to broadcast. The Company has
experienced the impact as well. Nevertheless, the Company has tried to resolve the problems given the circumstances.
Advertisers of the Company’s TV channel initially were direct customers with lower number of agency customers.
However, over time we have attracted more agency customers. We also plan to put more varieties to our programs/
shows, particularly entertainment programs and we also plan to promote our TV channels to the public to get more
recognition. We are in the process of implementing our plan and have progressed through the phases as planned and
previously proposed to the Shareholders.

Mr. Cheewapat Nathalang, Managing Director, Printing Business, answered the question regarding future plan
on border economy. He said that the Company has always been interested in the border economy and has collected
some data to perform data analysis. The initial findings showed that it was not yet the right time to move our base
to the border. This is due to hindering factors like logistics, local business partners etc. In addition, creating printing
work in other languages is still under feasibility study. Therefore, the current aim is how to improve the quality of the
existing works.

Mr. Songwut Wangthamkum, an attending shareholder, commented that the current voting process required
that the ballots were collected for some agenda and not collected for another. Why not use one or another to avoid
confusion and delay. Mr. Chantachat Dhanesnitaya explained that in this Meeting, there were two types of voting i.e.
the first type was to collect the ballots only from those casting Disapprove or Abstain vote, another type was to
collect all ballots which was only applicable for Agenda 5 in accordance with the Thai Investors Association’s Annual
General Meeting Checklist, the Listed Companies Association and the Office of the Security Exchange Commission.
The Company has prepared the collection of ballots based on the aforementioned approach and it should not have
caused confusion or delay.

Mr. Wichian Thitichoterattana, a proxy for Mr. Earn Suriyachai who is a shareholder, mentioned that in the
last year Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the Company reported that its digital TV business
would turn around and turn profitable after the first three years of operations. However, with the Company facing both
internal and external factors as explained by the management, he asked if those factors delayed the anticipated
profitable period and how.

Mr. Chokchai Punjarungroj responded that the situations might push back the anticipated results but it should
not be that much different from the original forecast the Company has reported.

When no other shareholders raised any further questions, Chairperson of the Meeting thanked all shareholders

and participants and declared the Meeting adjourned at 4.30 p.m.

—

7

(Mrs. Metta Utakapan)
Chairperson of the Meeting
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(Mrs. Ampawan Suwanruangsri)

Minutes Taker
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Enclosure No. 3

(With Consideration Agenda 5)

History of individuals who have been nominated to a director

Date of Birth
Address

Nationality
Position
Start Year as a Director

Education

Training Director Position

Work Experience

22

Due to replacement of the directors retired by rotation

Mr. Somchai Phagaphasvivat

1 January 1946

Room 1104 Floor 11, Juladis River Mansion,

Wat Sam Phraya, Bangkok, Thailand 10200

Thai

Chairman of Audit Committee and Independent Director

1993

Age 70 Years

Doctorado de Estado, Facultad de Ciencia Politica,

Universidad Complutense de Madrid, Spain

Diplome d’Etudes Superieures (Economic Integration),

Universite de Nancy France

Licenciatura, Facultad de Ciencia Politica y Economica,

Universidad Complutense de Madrid, Spain

Bachelor of Arts, Chulalongkorn University

DPA, Thai Institute of Directors Association

2013 - Present

1996 - 2013

1996 - Present

2007 - Present

2013 - Present

2006 - 2013

2006 - Present

2007 - Present

2007 - Present

2015 - Present
2010 - 20M

Chairman of Audit Committee

Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited
Member of Audit Committee

Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited
Independent Director

Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited
Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
Lee Feed Mill Public Company Limited

Chairman, SEAFCO Public Company Limited

Chairman of Audit Committee, SEAFCO Public Company Limited
Independent Director, SEAFCO Public Company Limited
Director and Chairman of Audit Committee

The Krungthep Thanakom Company Limited

Director and Chairman of Audit Committee

Thai Hua Rubber Public Company Limited

Director, Supalai Public Company Limited

Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee

Siam City Bank Public Company Limited
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Shares -None-

Prohibited Qualification No history of criminal offenses
No history of transactions that may be a conflict of interest with the Company

Rules and Procedures for Recruiting The Company announced on the Company’s investor on the website to
invite the shareholders to nominate a person with appropriate qualifications for
selecting a Director in advance. But shareholders do not nominate any person into
the agenda of the meeting. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has
considered appropriate and to be the most beneficial to the operations of the Company
to propose Mr. Somchai Phagaphasvivat who retired by rotation back to directors
for another term. It is evident that he is qualified under the Companies Act B.E.
2535 and has knowledge and experience in the business related to the Company’s
operations and can help develop the Company.

Time in Committee 24 Years

More information about the relationship

Relationship in the Company Status / Explanation

1. Shareholding ratio of None
1.1 shares

1.2 shares with voting rights

2. Is a close relative with the administrators of the major shareholders No

of the Company - a subsidiary

3. Committee to participate in the management of employee or consultant No

who has been a regular salary

4. Is a professional service provider (such as auditors or legal counsel) No

5. A business relationship (such as buying - selling raw materials / products / No

services, lending or borrowing money)

(*) 1. Competitive business such as company directors and other business / management positions. The majority
of the revenue. (Accounting for more than 50 percent of the total revenue of the Company / other companies)
on a competitive or similar business.

2.As well as related material such as company directors and other business / management positions as
Customer / Supplier / Trade accounts receivable or payable, etc. relevant to the Company’s business significantly,

consider the limit buy / sell / lease products - all services during the past year and the Company’s business.
Note : Board of Directors meeting of the year 2015, 7/7 times.

. Attend the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2015, 1/1 time.
: Board of Audit Committee meeting year 2015, 6/6 times.
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List and Resumes of the directors due out on rotation and are offered the position to

Mr. Charoenchit Na Songkhla
Age 86 Years

Date of Birth 8 December 1930

Address 16 Unnomnarumi, Sam Sen Nai, Phaya Thai, Bangkok
Nationality Thai

Position Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,

Member of Audit Committee and Independent Director

Start Year as a Director 1993

Education Bachelor degree from Faculty of Political Science, Thammasat University

Training Director Position DAP 38/2005, Thai Institute of Directors Association

Work Experience 1998 - Present Member of Audit Committee and Independent Director
Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited

2013 - Present Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited
1993 - 1998 Director

Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited
Senator, Duputy Ministry of Interior, Permanent Secretary of
the Interior and Director of the Centre for the Southern Border
Provinces Administration (SBPAC)

Shares -None-

Prohibited Qualification No history of criminal offenses
No history of transactions that may be a conflict of interest with
the Company

Rules and Procedures for Recruiting The Company announced on the Company’s investor on the
website to invite the shareholders to nominate a person with
appropriate qualifications for selecting a Director in advance.
But shareholders do not nominate any person into the agenda of
the meeting. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has
considered appropriate and to be the most beneficial to the
operations of the Company to propose Mr. Charoenchit Na Songkhla
who retired by rotation back to directors for another term.
It is evident that he is qualified under the Companies Act B.E. 2535
and has knowledge and experience in the business related
to the Company’s operations and can help develop the Company.

Time in Committee 24 Years
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More information about the relationship

Relationship in the Company

Status / Explanation

1. Shareholding ratio of None
1.1 shares
1.2 shares with voting rights

2. Is a close relative with the administrators of the major shareholders No
of the Company - a subsidiary

3. Committee to participate in the management of employee or consultant No
who has been a regular salary

4. Is a professional service provider (such as auditors or legal counsel) No

5. A business relationship (such as buying - selling raw materials / products / No

services, lending or borrowing money)

(*)

1. Competitive business such as company directors and other business / management positions. The majority

of the revenue. (Accounting for more than 50 percent of the total revenue of the Company / other companies)

on a competitive or similar business.

2.As well as related material such as company directors and other business / management positions as Customer /

Supplier / Trade accounts receivable or payable, etc. relevant to the Company’s business significantly, consider

the limit buy / sell / lease products - all services during the past year and the Company’s business.

Note . Board of Directors meeting of the year 2015, 6/7 times.

. Attend the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2015, 1/1 time.

. Meeting of the Audit Committee and Remuneration year 2015, 6/6 times.

: Meeting of the Nomination Committee and Remuneration year 2015, 2/2 times.
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List and Resumes of the directors due out on rotation and are offered the position to

Mr. Chokchai Punjarungroj
Age 47 Years

Date of Birth 25 October 1969

Address 22 Taling Chan Sub-district, Taling Chan District,
Bangkok 10700

Nationality Thai

Position Director, Executive Director

and Deputy Chief Executive Officer
Education Master's Degree in Marketing From: Armstrong University
Work Experience 2014 - Present Director and CEO
Amarin Television Company Limited
2012 - 2014 Director and Managing Director
Amarin Television Company Limited
2011 - Present Director and Deputy Chief Executive Officer
Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited
2013 - Present Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited
2010 - 20M Assistant CEO (Business Development)
Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited
2005 - 20M Assistant Managing Director
Amarin Book Center Company Limited
Shareholding in the Company 9,900 shares
Prohibited Qualification No history of criminal offenses regarding fraudulent acquisition of assets
No history of conflict of interest transactions in the past year
Rules and Procedures for Recruiting = The Company announced on the Company’s investor on the website to invite
the shareholders to nominate a person with appropriate qualifications for selecting a
Director in advance. But shareholders do not nominate any person into the agenda of
the meeting. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has considered appropriate
and to be the most beneficial to the operations of the Company to propose
Mr. Chokchai Punjarungroj who retired by rotation back to directors for another
term. It is evident that he is qualified under the Companies Act B.E. 2535 and has
knowledge and experience in the business related to the Company’s operations and

can help develop the Company.
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More information about the relationship

Nature of Relationship in the Company Status / Explanation
1. Share holding in the Company 9,900 shares
1.1 Number of shares 0.0045 %

1.2 Ratio of shares with voting right

2. Is a close relative to executive director(s) and/or major shareholders Yes

of the Company or its subsidiary

3. Is a director involved in management, an employee, contractor or consultant Yes

receiving regular salary

4. Is a professional service provider (such as an auditor or legal advisor) No

5. Has business relationship (such as buying / selling of raw materials / No

products / services; lending or borrowing money to / from the Company)

(*) 1. Business competition includes other companies and businesses where the directors/active executives have
majority of the revenue. (More than 50 percent of total revenue of the Company/other business) from running
competing or similar business.

2.A significantly related business includes other companies and businesses whose directors/active directors are
also the Customer/Supplier/Trade accounts receivable or Trade accounts payable etc. The significance of the
related business is considered based on the amount of the purchase/sale/rent of all products and services
during the previous year of the Company and its business. management positions as Customer / Supplier /

Trade accounts receivable or payable,
Note . Board of Directors meeting of the year 2015, 7/7 times.

. Attend the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2015, 1/1 time.

: Meeting of the Nomination Committee and Remuneration year 2015, 2/2 times.
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List and Resumes of the directors due out on rotation and are offered the position to

Date of Birth
Address

Nationality

Position

Start Year as a Director
Education

Training Director Position

Work Experience

Shares

Prohibited Qualification

Mrs. Suphap Noi-Um
Age 71 Years

9 July 1945

13/3 Arun Amarin Road, Bangkok Noi,
Bangkok, Thailand 10700

Thai

Director and Advisor-Finance Department
1993
Bachelor degree from Faculty of Commerce and Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University
-None-
2010 - Present Director and Advisor-Finance Department
Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited
2012 - Present Director
Amarin Television Company Limited
1993 - 2009 Director and Manager, Finance Department
Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited
-None-
No history of criminal offenses

No history of transactions that may be a conflict of interest with the Company

Rules and Procedures for Recruiting  The Company announced on the Company’s investor on the website to

Time in Committee

28

invite the shareholders to nominate a person with appropriate qualifications for
selecting a Director in advance. But shareholders do not nominate any person into
the agenda of the meeting. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has
considered appropriate and to be the most beneficial to the operations of the Company
to propose Mrs. Suphap Noi-Um who retired by rotation back to directors for another
term. It is evident that she is qualified under the Companies Act B.E. 2535 and has
knowledge and experience in the business related to the Company’s operations and
can help develop the Company.

24 Years
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More information about the relationship

Relationship in the Company Status / Explanation

1. Shareholding ratio of None
1.1 shares

1.2 shares with voting rights

2. Is a close relative with the administrators of the major shareholders Yes

of the Company - a subsidiary

3. Committee to participate in the management of employee or consultant Yes

who has been a regular salary

4. Is a professional service provider (such as auditors or legal counsel) No

5. A business relationship (such as buying - selling raw materials / products / No

services, lending or borrowing money)

(*) 1. Competitive business such as company directors and other business / management positions. The majority
of the revenue. (Accounting for more than 50 percent of the total revenue of the Company / other companies)
on a competitive or similar business

2.As well as related material such as company directors and other business / management positions as Customer /
Supplier / Trade accounts receivable or payable, etc. relevant to the company’s business significantly, consider

the limit buy / sell / lease products - all services during the past year and the Company’s business.

Note . Board of Directors meeting of the year 2015, 6/7 times.
. Attend the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2015, 1/1 time.
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Enclosure No. 3

(To consider with Agenda 5)

The Definition of Independent Director

Definition of Independent Directors of the Company is more strict than the minimum requirements of the

Stock Exchange of Thailand, which is stated in the announcement of the Thai Stock Exchange. Scope of the Audit

Committee (No. 1) Act 1999, by the independent directors, and / or audit committee of the Company shall have the

following features.

30

(1)

(2)

Holding shares not more than 1 percent of the paid-up capital of the Company, companies, subsidiaries
or related companies. This shall be inclusive of the shares held by related persons as well.
Directors who are not participate in the management of the Company, associated or related companies,
or major shareholders of the Company staff member, or consultant who has been a regular salary
from the Company, or associated companies, or major shareholders of the Company.

A director of who has no interest, whether direct or indirect, in terms of finance and management
of the Company, companies, subsidiaries or related companies, or major shareholders of the Company,
which will effect the execution of duties, and the freedom of decision making

A director who is not a related person or close relatives of the executives or major shareholders of
the Company.

A director is not appointed from a representative to safeguard interests of the directors of the
Company, major shareholders, or shareholders who are related to the major shareholders of the
Company.

Can perform and express their opinions or reporting the performance of duties as assigned by the
Board of Directors of the Company by independent. And work without any control of management
or major shareholders of the Company, including those related to or close relatives of such person
for the benefit of the Company. Independent directors should be ready to challenge the actions of

other directors or management.
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Enclosure No. 4

(Consideration with Agenda 6)

Remuneration for Committee Performance Year 2016

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee in its meeting held on February 25, 2016. The Nomination
and Remuneration Committee on a screen and to consider carefully the appropriate criteria and different. As well as
comparative data based on the same industry. Growth business. Structure as well as various committees of the

Company are detailed as follows.

Remuneration for the year 2016

Salary for the position (per person, and pay a full month).

Position Yr 2016 Yr 2015 Yr 2014 Yr 2013 Yr 2012
(Yr Propose)

Audit Committee 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
Committee 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Directors who are company employees None None None None None

Salary for Committee attending Conference (per person / if at the meeting.)

Position Yr 2016 Yr 2015 Yr 2014 Yr 2013 Yr 2012
(Yr Propose)

Audit Committee 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 10,000
Committee None None None None None
Directors who are company employees None None None None None
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Scope of duties and responsibilities of Committees

Audit Committees

Audit Committee consists of Chairman of the Audit Committee, 2 independent directors (3 members of the independent

directors).

Duties and Responsibilities

As one important tool or mechanism to make this a system of good corporate governance (Good Corporate

Governance). The duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are as follows.

1.
2.

Review and ensure accurate and adequate reporting of the Company’s financial reports.

Review and ensure that the Company’s internal control and internal audit systems are suitable and effective.

Review the independence of Internal Audit Department as well as authorize the appointment, transfer and

termination of Head of Internal Audit Department or any other departments in charge of internal audits (if any).

Review to ensure the Company is in compliance with the Securities and Exchange Act, rules and regulations

of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and related business laws.

Recruit and propose independent individuals to perform the role of independent auditors, and propose their remuneration.

Attend meetings with independent auditors without the presence of the management at least once a year.

Review connected transactions or transactions with potential conflict of interest to ensure compliance with

relevant laws and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. This is to ensure that the transactions

are reasonable and for the best interest of the Company.

Prepare Audit Committee reports to be published in the Company’s annual report. The reports, signed by

Chairman of Audit Committee, must contain the following information in minimum:

a)  Opinion on the accuracy, completeness and credibility of the Company’s financial reports

b)  Opinion on the adequacy of the Company’s internal control system

c)  Opinion on the Company’s compliance of Securities and Exchange Act, rules and regulations of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand, or related business laws

d)  Opinion on the qualifications of independent auditors

e)  Opinion on transactions with potential conflict of interests

f) Number of Audit Committee meeting sessions held and attendance of each committee member

g)  Overall opinions and remarks received by the Audit Committee based on their duty performance
in conformity with Audit Committee Charter

h)  Any other issues considered appropriate to make known to shareholders and investors under Audit
Committee’s scope of responsibilities as authorized by Board of Directors

Perform any other tasks assigned by Board of Directors and mutually agreed upon by both the Board of

Directors and Audit Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Consists of Chairman of the board of director and 5 committees.

Duties and responsibilities

1.

Recruit and select qualified individuals to serve as the Company’s directors or Chief Executive Officer. Monitor
the succession plan to look out for qualified individuals to fulfill any vacant positions due to the completion
of term or for other reasons.

Determine the approach and criteria involving the selection and performance evaluation of directors, and
managing director to ensure transparency.

Determine the approach and criteria to nominate qualified candidates in advance by minority shareholders
to ensure all shareholders are treated equally and fairly.

Possess the authority to request relevant documents and individuals to support decision making process.
Propose policy and criteria regarding remuneration for directors, advisors to the Board, and committees
appointed by the Board.

Determine the annual remuneration for directors, advisors to the Board, and committees appointed by the Board.

Perform other tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors.
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Enclosure No. 5

(Consideration with Agenda 7)

To appoint auditors and determine annual compensation in 2016.

Audit Committee Opinion
Audit Committee considered the auditing firm for the Company and its subsidiaries for the year 2016. The
Committee has considered based on their performance, independence and remuneration and has suggested the Board

elect the following as the auditor for 2016:

1. Mr. Pojana Asavasontichai CPA No. 4891 or
2. Mr. Thanawut Piboonsawat CPA No. 6699 or
3. Miss Wannisa Ngambuathong CPA No. 6838

From Dharmniti Auditing Company Limited to audit for the Company and subsidiaried for the year 2016. The auditor’s

remuneration can be broken down as follows:

Unit : Baht

Account Audit Fee Year 2016 Year 2015 Increase

(Decrease)

(Year (Baht) (%)
proposed)
Amarin Printing and Publishing Plc. 915,000 875,000 40,000 4.57
Amarin Television Co., Ltd. 425,000 410,000 15,000 3.66
Other service fees None None

Total remuneration 1,340,000 1,285,000 55,000 4.28

Board’s Opinion

According to the recommendation of the Audit Committee, The Board of Directors has consider to select
the auditors and determine the appropriate compensation. Therefore agreed to propose to the Annual General Meeting
of shareholders to approve the appointment of the auditors of the Company and their remuneration for the period

ended December 31, 2016 as follows.

1. Three auditors from Dharmniti Auditing Company Limited appointed as the auditor of the Company are

as follows:
Name Permit Number Years Auditing
1. Mr. Pojana Asavasontichai 4891 0 Year (2011 - 2014) or
2. Mr. Thanawut Piboonsawat 6699 6 Year (2011 - 2014) or
3. Ms. Wannisa Ngambuatong 6838 6 Year (2011 - 2014)

2. Proposed remuneration of auditors in the 2016 annual, totaled of 1,340,000 Baht

For the non audit services in the past year, the Company and its subsidiaries, no other services provided
by auditing firm or enterprise related to the auditors. Auditor and the auditors.

The three auditors neither have relationship nor profitable part in the Company, subsidiaries, executives
of major shareholders, or associated with any of their relatives, and have been well performed in their duties, with

knowledge and appropriate compensation.
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Enclosure No. 6
21NTUAANT
20 UMW
LWUURHIRBNDUAUNG (LWUY n.) / Proxy (Form A.)
wanzibeugtou Feud
Shareholders’ Registration No. Written at
’Jvuﬁl / Date ___ iow / Month W.@. / Year
(1) 4w (I/We) JtyT16 (Nationality)
ag'ﬁmtamﬁ (Address)
(2) Dugtievuzes u3sn aNTUNTWIURILOUAWURTEY nfm (avran)
(am/are (a) shareholder(s) of AMARIN PRINTING AND PUBLISHING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
Tmﬂﬁaﬁu%m’auﬁ”ﬁu ERHY W wazoanidasasnzuunldiviiiy e fodl
holding the total number of shares and having the right to vote equal to votes as follows.
O Vuainy Wi eaniieasazuunlaiviniy [EHN
Ordinary share shares and having the right to vote equal to votes
O Wui3uans Wi eanidseasazuunlaiviaiy GEN
Preferred share shares and having the right to vote equal to votes
(3) yanauaunzlw / Hereby appoint (tjﬁaﬁummsnLL@iaéTbaqﬂﬂaLﬂué%’uuau&um‘lﬁ 30U TmmﬁuuauﬁumﬂﬂﬂﬂuwﬁaLﬂﬂaﬂuLﬁﬁaLﬁﬂﬁuﬁ%Lﬂu

P
° =

Hunuvesdtefulunisuudisindsrgugiiodu Mellfieduausaneudunsivnssunsdassile Tnanassanansnindanssunisdassiivang
ﬁﬂ&ﬁ’mﬁ / Shareholder may appoint 3 proxies and only one of them shall represent him/her to attend the Meeting. Shareholder may appoint
Independent Directors of the Company by indicating i in the boxes in front of their names listed below.)
O weaNss Aanaiianl / Mr. Somchai Phagaphasvivat N394N198&5% / Independent Director 218 / Age 70 7 / Years
afgjﬂﬂuta’ﬂﬁ 1104 4u 1 mmiﬁgaaﬂ 5109 waud 1w 2/132-3 FRURIULAYN 3 LIITARINNTEY LUANTEUAT NINWHNIUAT 10200
Resident at Room 1104 fl.11, Juldis River Mansion No. 2/132-3, Soi Sam Sen 3, Wat Sam Phraya, Phra Nakhon, Bangkok 10200
vin/or O mmﬁry?mﬁ o @32a1 / Mr. Charoenchit Na Songkhla N354N15885% / Independent Director 218 / Age 86 1 / Years
ag'ﬁmm‘uﬁ 16 nuuesIINUOTAT uarsaNLauly L‘uth:yﬂVLw NJINNNNIUAT 10400
Resident at 16 Unnopnarumit Road, Sam Sen Nai, Phaya Thai, Bangkok 10400
winfor O UILHINA swvjﬁuﬁ‘ / Mr. Ampon Ruayfupant N954N198&5¢ / Independent Director 018 / Age 47 7 / Years
afgjﬂﬂuta’ﬂﬁ 1 nuuma"}gmﬁﬂu HUWUNUBU LIAVNUDU NTINANWIUAT 10150
Resident at 1 Bangkhunthien Road, Bangbon, Bangbon, Bangkok 10150
vin/or O edlIja / Name 218 / Age 9 / year

2g1MuLaIN / Resident at

Win/or O %a / Name 018 / Age 7/ year

8¢/111u1a97 / Resident at
win/or O T8 / Name 18 / Age 1 / year

ag1ua1¥l / Resident at

vin/or O edlIja / Name 218 / Age 1 / year

2g1MULaIN / Resident at

Win/or O %a / Name 018 / Age 7/ year

8¢/111u1a971 / Resident at

o A o

ﬂuuﬁaﬂuimLﬁmﬂulﬁmlﬂuéuwmaﬁwwL’%Lﬁ‘aLiﬁﬂi:"quLLa:aamﬁmamumuwuiﬂwL%ﬂumsﬂs:ﬁmmry;dnau Ysant) 2559 Tuiudl
20 LWEgu 2559 1287 14.00 . ok %ed Convention Hall mmi;@%mi 1afl 378 auudangns WIWARITU 1TARAITI NINWNAIUAT PEGEEATN
dweululusu e wazamuiaudie / Only one of them to represent myself/ourselves for attending and voting on my/our behalf at the Shareholder’s
Annual General Meeting Year 2016 (B.E.2559) to be held on April 20, 2016 at 14.00 hrs. at the Convention Hall Executive Building on 378 Chaiyapruk Road,

Bangkok, or such other date, time and place as the Meeting may be adjourned.

oot o o o o o & 2 o o - @ o
qwmﬂsz‘zgumﬂﬂutm Tﬂmummaaauuumu,amﬂaLmﬂu’maw:mau’lu‘mﬂsz’gumﬂ

Please bring this proxy to show at the registration desk even shareholders who attend the meeting in person.
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.
Aamslafidsusevaunzlanssinlulumsussguniu Wisailowidwaldnszinesmnlsznis / Any act(s) performed by the Proxy in this Meeting

shall be deemed to be the action(s) performed by myself/ourselves in all respects.

aduUId / Signed uoausuns / Grantor
( )

a9UN / Signed Hiunauduns / Proxy
( )

aduUy / Signed HSunoudun / Proxy
( )

aduUId / Signed H3unauauns / Proxy

( )

nN18LKe / Remarks

1. dievunneudun: azdesnevaunsligsunevdunsiisenafendudidiszauuazeendoiatazuuu llasnsoutaeniuauiuligiusevduny
A a o L . .
nagAULNaLanNIsaInsunLAsdla / The Shareholder appointing the Proxy must authorize only one proxy to attend and vote at the Meeting

and cannot split the number of shares to many proxies for splitting votes.

2. gieiuazneudunzwiiviunwiuiiszylilude (2) ngldasnsnaznendunzifssunamiesniniduauiszylilude (2) 16/ The shareholder must
authorize the votes to the Proxy equal to the total numbers of shares specified in Clause (2) and cannot divide those specified shares in partial

to the proxy.
3. wilidonsudunzuuy a. Faduuuvilfiewznsdgiofuiudamudivsamaazudsiolidaladion (Custodian) TuUssmalnedugfurinuasquaiu

4 ao 9 My o« 3 oo . 4 g oaa o = 9 .
BIVIBN 1ﬂLNf;ILLWSVL’J‘LIuLT;UVL*‘?JmeiJiHVM www.amarin.com LW@‘LMQnaqumminmmagamiﬂﬂmummmmmu / Proxy Form C for foreign

shareholders appointing custodians in Thailand. Interested shareholders can obtain information from the Company’s website at www.amarin.com.
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aNsuAAN]

20 UMW
LWUUNHIRaNDUAUNG (WUL %.) / Proxy (Form B.)
wanzibeugtou Feud
Shareholders’ Registration No. Written at
fu‘ﬁ /Date ___ \@®W /Month ____ W.@. / Year
(1) 4w (I/We) Jtym16 (Nationality)
ag'ﬁmtamﬁ (Address)
(2) Dugtievuzes u3sn aNTUNTWIURILOUAWURTEY nfm (avran)
(am/are (a) shareholder(s) of AMARIN PRINTING AND PUBLISHING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
Tmﬂﬁaﬁu%m’auﬁ”ﬁu ERHY W wazoanidasasnzuunldiviiiy e fodl
holding the total number of shares and having the right to vote equal to votes as follows.
O Vuainy Wi eaniieasazuunlaiviniy [EHN
Ordinary share shares and having the right to vote equal to votes
O Wui3uans Wi eanidseasazuunlaiviaiy GEN
Preferred share shares and having the right to vote equal to votes
(3) yanauaunzlw / Hereby appoint (tjﬁaﬁummsnLL@iaéTbaqﬂﬂaLﬂué%’uuau&um‘lﬁ 30U TmmﬁuuauﬁumﬂﬂﬂﬂuwﬁaLﬂﬂaﬂuLﬁﬁaLﬁﬂﬁuﬁ%Lﬂu

P
° =

Hunuvesdtefulunisuudisindsrgugiiodu Mellfieduausaneudunsivnssunsdassile Tnanassanansnindanssunisdassiivang
ﬁﬂ&ﬁ’mﬁ / Shareholder may appoint 3 proxies and only one of them shall represent him/her to attend the Meeting. Shareholder may appoint
Independent Directors of the Company by indicating l in the boxes in front of their names listed below.)
O weaNss Aanaiianl / Mr. Somchai Phagaphasvivat N394N198&5% / Independent Director 218 / Age 70 7 / Years
afgjﬂﬂuta’ﬂﬁ 1104 4u 1 mmiﬁgaaﬂ 5109 waud 1w 2/132-3 FRURIULAYN 3 LIITARINNTEY LUANTEUAT NINWHNIUAT 10200
Resident at Room 1104 fl.11, Juldis River Mansion No. 2/132-3, Soi Sam Sen 3, Wat Sam Phraya, Phra Nakhon, Bangkok 10200
vin/or O mmﬁry?mﬁ o @32a1 / Mr. Charoenchit Na Songkhla N354N15885% / Independent Director 218 / Age 86 1 / Years
ag'ﬁmm‘uﬁ 16 nuuesIINUOTAT uarsaNLauly L‘uth:yﬂVLw NJINNNNIUAT 10400
Resident at 16 Unnopnarumit Road, Sam Sen Nai, Phaya Thai, Bangkok 10400
winfor O UIBHINA swvjﬁuﬁ‘ / Mr. Ampon Ruayfupant N954N198&5¢ / Independent Director 018 / Age 47 7 / Years
afgjﬂﬂuta’ﬂﬁ 1 nuuma"}gmﬁﬂu HUWUNUBU LIAVNUDU NTINANWIUAT 10150
Resident at 1 Bangkhunthien Road, Bangbon, Bangbon, Bangkok 10150
vin/or O edlIja / Name 218 / Age 9 / year

2g1MuLaIN / Resident at

Win/or O %a / Name 018 / Age 7/ year

8¢/111u1a97 / Resident at
win/or O T8 / Name 18 / Age 1 / year

ag1ua1¥l / Resident at

vin/or O edlIja / Name 218 / Age 1 / year

2g1MULaIN / Resident at

Win/or O %a / Name 018 / Age 7/ year

8¢/111u1a971 / Resident at

o A o

ﬂuuﬁaﬂuimLﬁmﬂulﬁmlﬂuéuwmaﬁwwL’%Lﬁ‘aLiﬁﬂi:"quLLa:aamﬁmamumuwuiﬂwL%ﬂumsﬂs:ﬁmmry;dnau Ysant) 2559 Tuiudl
20 LWEgu 2559 1287 14.00 . ok %ed Convention Hall mmi;@%mi 1afl 378 auudangns WIWARITU 1TARAITI NINWNAIUAT PEGEEATN
dweululusu e wazamuiaudie / Only one of them to represent myself/ourselves for attending and voting on my/our behalf at the Shareholder’s
Annual General Meeting Year 2016 (B.E.2559) to be held on April 20, 2016 at 14.00 hrs. at the Convention Hall Executive Building on 378 Chaiyapruk Road,

Bangkok, or such other date, time and place as the Meeting may be adjourned.

oot o o o o o & 2 o o - @ o
qwmﬂsz‘zgumﬂﬂutm Tﬂmummaaauuumu,amﬂaLmﬂu’maw:mau’lu‘mﬂsz’gumﬂ

Please bring this proxy to show at the registration desk even shareholders who attend the meeting in person.
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(4) driinrenesuaunslisunendunzesnidsiaiazuuuunudiwidlunisuszauasl asil

In this Meeting, I/we authorize the Proxy to vote on my/our behalf as follows.

M99 1

Agenda No. 1

Ms5zh 2
Agenda No. 2

=h.
w

219¢

Agenda No. 3

1szh 4
Agenda No. 4

1520 5
Agenda No. 5

40

WTnTuTesTBUNsUszgaiygteiulssant 2558 WloTuil 20 wweu 2558

To consider and approve the Minutes of the 2015 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders held on April 20, 2015.

O (n) N&Eﬁ"wuaudm:ﬁz’?w%ﬁ@ﬁmLLa:aa:JaLmuiwwﬁwvlﬁnnﬂi:msmmﬁl,ﬁuaums / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.

O (1) WigSunevdunzesniFasainzunumuanudssasnrasdin 3% / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our
intentions as follows.
O Wiume / Agree O lalifiuge / Disagree O 9npaNLdnd / Abstain

AassunsuRansaniinueesuseny luseuthind 2558 Susessiaulszind 2558 wazunuaulsyal 2559

To consider and acknowledge the operating results for the 2015 fiscal year, the 2015 Annual Report and the 2016 Business

Plan.

O (n) Tﬁtﬁuuaud'umﬁaw%ﬁaﬁwLLa:aduame’hwL’Wlﬁwqﬂﬂi:msmuﬁlﬁuﬂums / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.

O () IﬁsﬁumuiumaanL?immﬂ:LLuumummﬂi:mﬁwaﬁwwL%ﬁ &3l / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our
intentions as follows.
O Wiusms / Agree O luiusme / Disagree O 9npBNLAYd / Abstain

' 2
a o a o A @ o A

WAINTUITUTDINDUAAIFIULNITHU U IUN 31 5121AN 2558 ouﬁﬂi“mmmﬁmm%a UAZIUNITUARUEA ﬁwwﬂﬁugmummﬁu

Farun1sasEsUNEaeUlnFsranl 2558
To consider and approve the Statement of Financial Position as of December 31, 2015, Statement of Comprehensive Income
and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended December 31, 2015, all of which have been audited by the Company’s auditor for
the year 2015.
O (n) N&Eﬁ"wuaudm:ﬁz’?w%ﬁ@ﬁmLLa:aa:JaLmuiwwﬁwvlﬁnnﬂi:msmmﬁl,ﬁuaums / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (1) WigSunevdunzesnifasainzunumuanudssasnrasdine §9% / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our
intentions as follows.
O Wiume / Agree O laiifiuge / Disagree O 9npaNLAYd / Abstain
wnseydRsnnsNeduiiunadssind dawiunanisaiiuenu FausTuil 1 unseu 2558 Beuil 31 Sunnen 2558
To consider and approve to refrain annual dividend payment for the operating period between January 1, 2015 and December 31, 2015.
O (n) Tﬁtﬁuuau&umﬁ?ﬂw%ﬁaﬁmwLLa:awameﬁﬁwu@?ﬂHﬂqnﬂi:mimu‘ﬁlﬁuaumi / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (1) WigSuneudunzesniFesninsutumuaulssasnrasdine §3 / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our
intentions as follows.
O Wiume / Agree O 'luliiusne / Disagree O InBnLdes / Abstain
ﬁ"ﬂ‘im’]l,a‘ﬂﬂ(%ﬂﬂiﬁwﬂ']‘SLL‘ﬂuﬂiillﬂ’]‘éﬁlﬂ‘ﬂ_lﬁ’]ﬁuﬂﬂ@ﬂﬂ’]ﬂﬁ’]LW]’LiGW']?J'J']‘Sz
To consider and elect new directors in place of those who are due to retire by rotation.
O (n) Tﬁtﬁuuaud'umﬁaw%ﬁaﬁwLLa:aduame’hwL’Wlﬁwqﬂﬂi:msmuﬁlﬁuﬂums / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (2) IﬁsﬁumuiumaanL?immﬂ:LLuumummﬂi:mﬁwaﬁwwL%ﬁ &3l / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our
intentions as follows.
mﬂﬁ@noﬁ%nismmiﬁ%qm / Election of all directors
O Wiuse / Agree O laiifiuse / Disagree O dneanidsd / Abstain
mst,ﬁanélzanssumilﬂuiwqma §37 / Election of each individual director as follows
1. wganse nanaddiend / Mr. Somchai Phagaphasvivat
O Wiume / Agree O laiuiuge / Disagree O 9npaNLdnd / Abstain
2. WIBLASYINA D §9UA / Mr. Charoenchit Na Songkhla
O iume / Agree O 'luiuse / Disagree O 3npBNLALd / Abstain
3. weloatde ﬁmﬂiiﬂﬂﬁ / Mr. Chokchai Punjarungroj
O wiums / Agree O laiifiuse / Disagree O 9npBNLALd / Abstain
4. WG Wousn / Mrs. Suphap Noi-Um
O wiume / Agree O laiiuge / Disagree O 9npaNLAYd / Abstain
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N5Ed 6 ANTUINIRUAAIADVULNUAIRTUNTINNNT & uTUT 2559
Agenda No. 6 To consider and determine Director’'s remuneration for the year 2016.
O (n) W;ﬁumuiumﬁﬁw%ﬁmsmnLLa:muﬁmeﬁwwL'%Vlﬁ'iqnﬂi:nﬁmmﬁﬁuammi / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (1) Wifsunevdunzesnifssaiazunuamuanudssaarasdim §3i / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our

intentions as follows.

O wWiumsa / Agree O laiiuse / Disagree O 9apBNLALS / Abstain
M58 7 AnTLAIAIgae Ty ILaz i RaULNY UszanD 2559
Agenda No. 7 To consider and appoint the Company’s auditor and determine remuneration for the year 2016.

O (n) TgFuneudunzianifinsuuazamfunudmalagnusznmsauiliiuaunis / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (1) Wifsunevdunzesnifssaiazununiuanudszasnrasdinid @l / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our

intentions as follows.

O wWussa / Agree O laiiuge / Disagree O 9apBNLALS / Abstain
M9z 8 Rnsaneui@nisutladededuuisn de 40
Agenda No. 8 To approve amendments to the Articles of Association No. 40

O (n) Wigsunevdunsianinnsauazambunuimiinlayndsznisauiliiuannis / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (1) WigSunevdunzesniFssaiazununuaudszasnresdinia @l / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our

intentions as follows.

O wWusmsa / Agree O laifiuge / Disagree O 9npaNLdYd / Abstain
M5z 9 ANTUNTDIDUY (61T)
Agenda No. 9 To consider other matters (if any).

O (n) Wifsunevdunsianinnsauazambunuimiinlagndsznisauiliiuaunas / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (1) WigSunevdunzesnifssaiazununumisdszasnresdinian @l / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our

intentions as follows.

O Wiume / Agree O 'luiiusne / Disagree O InpBNLdes / Abstain
(5)  nsasezuuwdssesdsunsudunslunsslanldidulumunszylilumiifoneudunsll Whedhnsasnzuuudssiubigndesuazliladunis

aGﬂ:LLuuLﬁilwaﬁ”lwﬁﬂuﬁﬂuztgﬁaﬁu / Voting by the Proxy in any agenda that is not in accordance to that specified on this proxy form
is deemed invalid and not mine/ours as a shareholder.

(6) é’nLmamfmmﬂmwﬁﬂgméuq (8n#) 2095unBUaUNy / Other statements or evidences (if any) of the Proxy

(7) TunstﬁﬁfnwL%ﬂﬂﬁsxqmﬁuﬂimaﬂ‘iumsaanLi‘émmmuuuh’;ﬁﬂmvﬁ winszyLlddaiau M%alunitﬁﬁﬁﬂiz@uﬁmsﬁmsmwﬁamuﬁiuﬁaﬂm
uaﬂmﬁamnﬁaﬁii:qvﬁiﬂaﬁu saudins@ninisutlaisundamioiuindoiaaiedsznisle IHgSusoudunziandfinsminazand
Lmu“ﬁwwL%ﬂﬁnﬂUi:msmuﬁ'Lﬁuamﬁ / In case I/we have not specified my/our voting in any agenda or not clearly specified or in case
the meeting considers or passes resolutions in any matters other than those specified above, including in case there is any amendment or
addition of any fact, the Proxy shall have the right to consider and vote on my/our behalf as he/she may deem appropriate in all respects.
ﬁﬁ)mﬂmﬁtji"umaudfumvlﬁnizﬁﬂﬂiumsﬂizqu ﬁul,wiﬂscﬁﬁ%§uuaud’umvl,;.iaanLﬁmmmﬁiﬁwL%ﬁ:qiuuﬁﬁauauium Titaadauindinian
Vlﬁnizﬂnamnﬂs:ms / Any act(s) performed by the Proxy in this Meeting, except such vote(s) that is(are) not in accordance to my/our

intentions specified on this proxy form, shall be deemed to be the action(s) performed by myself/ourselves in all respects.

a3UN / Signed Hueuduny / Grantor
( )

29U / Signed Hiunauduns / Proxy
( )

89Uy / Signed HSunoudunz / Proxy
( )

a3UN / Signed HSunoudunz / Proxy

( )
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#AN18LKE / Remarks

42

éﬁaﬁuﬁuauﬁum%ﬁmuauiumlﬁéﬁ”uuaud’umﬁmswﬂLﬁmtﬂu%ﬁmi:ﬂuLLa:aamﬁmmﬂ:LLuu lisnsaudonendmuiuligiuuevduns
MmﬂﬂuL‘ﬁlaLLﬂﬂm’imml,l,uul,ﬁﬂﬂﬁ / The shareholder appointing the Proxy must authorize only one proxy to attend and vote at the Meeting and
cannot split the number of shares to many proxies for splitting votes.

éﬁaﬁu%ﬁawau&umLﬁﬂﬁu%ﬁu’auﬁuﬁsxﬂ’ﬁu% (2) Tmﬁ"l,u'mmsn%mauﬁuw:Lﬁmmodauﬁaﬁﬂ'jﬁwmuﬁizﬂﬂu% (2) 'l / The shareholder
must authorize the votes to the Proxy equal to the total numbers of shares specified in Clause (2) and cannot divide those specified shares in

partial to the proxy.

. Iunstﬁﬁﬁmi:ﬂa:ﬁmsmﬂumiﬂszgumnniwﬁsfzqﬁﬁnﬁu Quauﬁummmsm:qLﬁmﬁuvl,sﬂ,uiuﬂsfz%ﬁGimmuuﬁaﬁauau5umu,m_| 9P AINLUY /

In case there is more agenda than those specified above, the shareholder may display such additional agenda in the attached supplemental proxy
form B.

. ae o 4 o o g o voe o o o o - . - o S vm i We. o A
ﬂim‘mnwﬂamwumwiamamﬂ‘uimmwumiuwuuauau‘wma\‘lme‘maLLamLaﬂmwaﬂﬁmauTm [ ﬂimQiuuauau'ﬂzmuaNﬁuuimﬂ’smﬂﬂunﬂmi
Soslanlidisindszaunazoanidasasazuuuiasnsounamssuantenaisuangiulaoszylilude (6) / If there is any rule or regulation requiring
the Proxy to make any statement or provide any evidence, such as the case that the Proxy has interest in any matter which he/she attends and

votes at the Meeting, he/she may declare or provide relevant evidence by specifying in Clause (6).

.5y LaanmnssmmsmmsaLaaﬂmﬂiium'ﬁna‘mmaLaanmnsiumimuiwmﬂa / In the agenda of the election of directors, Shareholder or the

Proxy may vote for either all directors or each individual director.

o o & = o o ANva v @ o ' P 92 a . & v 2
. RUIRBDNDURAUNS WUD A. ‘INLU‘HLLU‘LI‘HI’HLﬂW’]iﬂimﬂdﬂawuLUuHﬂﬂﬂquﬂ’]dﬂi:LWﬂLLazLL@GCﬂﬂWﬂﬂIO’ILﬂﬁu (Custodian) 1uﬂi:mﬂvlmmﬂuaiumnuax@uauu

FeuFrny Tainsunsuuivladuesuisvg www.amarin.com / Proxy Form C for foreign shareholders appointing custodians in Thailand. Interested

shareholders can obtain in from the Company’s website at www.amarin.com.

Amarin Printing and Publishing Public Company Limited



TudsedrranuuniisRonaudunsiuy .

Supplemental Proxy Form B.

v o \
msseudunzluguniudiofuses uisn exFuninsufsueuanudsds fda (uwsu)
As the Proxy to act on behalf of the shareholder of Amarin Printing And Publishing Public Company Limited.

TunisUszguaniygfeiudssand 2559 Tuiuin 20 wmisu 2559 a1 14.00 U. . Wed Convention Hall ©1ANSEUIMS 182?378

o ¢ a o a o o A < o % 4o . .
auudBngny uw9ndsti endsii ngamwaniuas wienaziadeululuiu an uazanIuN@udme / in the Shareholder's Annual General Meeting 2016
(B.E.2559) to be held on April 20, 2016 at 14.00 hrs. at the Convention Hall Executive Building on 378 Chaiyapruk Road, Bangkok, or such other date,

time and place as the Meeting may be adjourned.

A a'
913eN L33

Agenda Subject
O (n) lﬁ;ﬁumuﬁumﬁﬁw%ﬂmsmﬁLLa:muﬁme‘ﬁ']wn”"flﬁy‘lnﬂi:mimmﬁlﬁumms / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider and vote
on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (v) TﬁﬂﬁwauﬁumaanL?mamﬂ:LLuummmwﬂi:mﬁmaa%wﬁw ﬁd‘ﬁ?/ (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our intentions
as follows.
O dmeanidad / Abstain

O wWiumsa / Agree O laiifiuse / Disagree

A -
219eN L33

Agenda Subject
O (n) Tﬁé%'uuaudfuw:ﬁﬁw%ﬁmsmLLazaauaLmu*‘ﬁwwﬁﬂﬁnnUizmimuﬁLﬁuaum‘s / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider and vote
on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (v) WgSunevdunzesnifssatnzuuunuanudszasnvesdin 6971 / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our intentions
as follows.
O dneanidad / Abstain

O Wiusms / Agree O lalifiusme / Disagree

PUETAT 1589 LABNAINSINNNS (A1)
Agenda Subject Election of Directors (Continues)
FANTINNNT

Director’s name

O wWiumsa / Agree O laifiuge / Disagree O 9apBNLALS / Abstain

=
TONITINNIT

Director’s name
O Wusme / Agree
FONTINNT

O laiuiue / Disagree O dnpanidad / Abstain

Director’s name

O wWiumsa / Agree O laifiuge / Disagree O 9apBNLALS / Abstain
drmd1zesuseri Memsluludssinsembidensudunzgnaesusysaluaziduaiuaimnlsznis

I/We hereby certify that the statements in this Supplemental Proxy Form are correct, complete and true in all respects.

U / Signed

(
AU / Signed

)

o

(
AUN / Signed

)

(
U / Signed

)

(
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Hueuduny / Grantor
Hiunauduns / Proxy
HSunoudun / Proxy

HSunpudunz / Proxy







aNsuAAN]

20 U
WUUNIIRaNAUAUNS (WUY A.) / Proxy (Form C.)
wanzibeugtou Feui
Shareholders’ Registration No. Written at
fu‘ﬁ /Date ___ \@®W /Month ____ W.@. / Year
(1) 4w (I/We) Jtym16 (Nationality)

ag1ua¥ (Address)

luguzdusznevgsiadugiuehnuazguaiu (Custodian) Wiy

As The Custodian for
Fadugfovures 13 exdunswiufsueudwuasds 1ia (uwmw)
Who is a shareholder(s) of AMARIN PRINTING AND PUBLISHING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Tﬂﬂﬁaﬁu%ﬂmuﬁﬁu ERHY Wi wazosnidasasnzuuuldiviiiy e il
holding the total number of shares and having the right to vote equal to votes as follows.
O Wuasiny Wi eanidseasazuunlaiviniy 0N
Ordinary share shares and having the right to vote equal to votes
O Wuiy3uans W sanidssasnzuuulivinny \de
Preferred share shares and having the right to vote equal to votes
(2) yanauaunzlw / Hereby appoint (tjﬁaﬁummsnLL@iaéTbaqﬂﬂaLﬂué%’uuau&um‘lﬁ 30U TmmﬁuuauﬁumﬂﬂﬂﬂuwﬁaLﬂﬂaﬂuLﬁﬁaLﬁﬂﬁuﬁ%Lﬂu

Huniesgftieviulunsndisiudszgugteiu ﬁgaff;jﬁaﬁummsnuauiumiﬁnssumi%ai:ﬁvlﬁ Tagnedamsnanidenssunisdassilsng
ﬁ’m“ﬁﬂmf/ Shareholder may appoint 3 proxies and only one of them shall represent him/her to attend the Meeting. Shareholder may appoint
Independent Directors of the Company by indicating i in the boxes in front of their names listed below.)
O weaNss Aanaiianl / Mr. Somchai Phagaphasvivat N394N198&5% / Independent Director 218 / Age 70 7 / Years
afgjﬁﬂuta’ﬂﬁ 1104 4u 1 mmiﬁgaaﬂ 5109 waud 1w 2/132-3 FRURIULAYN 3 LIITARINNTEY LUANTEUAT NINWHNIUAT 10200
Resident at Room 1104 fl.11, Juldis River Mansion No. 2/132-3, Soi Sam Sen 3, Wat Sam Phraya, Phra Nakhon, Bangkok 10200
vin/or O mmﬁry?mﬁ o @32a1 / Mr. Charoenchit Na Songkhla N354N15885% / Independent Director 218 / Age 86 1 / Years
agjflmm‘u*?i 16 nuuesIINUOTAT uarsaNLauly L‘uth:yﬂVLw NJINNNNIUAT 10400
Resident at 16 Unnopnarumit Road, Sam Sen Nai, Phaya Thai, Bangkok 10400
winfor O UIBHINA swvjﬁuﬁ‘ / Mr. Ampon Ruayfupant N954N198&5¢ / Independent Director 018 / Age 47 7 / Years
afgjﬁﬂuta’ﬂﬁ 1 nuuma"}gmﬁﬂu HUWUNUBU LIAVNUDU NTINANWIUAT 10150
Resident at 1 Bangkhunthien Road, Bangbon, Bangbon, Bangkok 10150
vin/or O edlIja / Name 218 / Age 9 / year

2g1MuLaIN / Resident at

Win/or O %a / Name 018 / Age 7/ year

8¢/111u1a97 / Resident at
win/or O T8 / Name 18 / Age 1 / year

ag1ua1¥l / Resident at

vin/or O edlIja / Name 218 / Age 1 / year

2g1MULaIN / Resident at

Win/or O %a / Name 018 / Age 7/ year

8¢/111u1a971 / Resident at

o A o

ﬂuuﬁaﬂuimLﬁmﬂulﬁmlﬂuéuwmaﬁwwL’%Lﬁ‘aLiﬁﬂi:"quLLa:aamﬁmamumuwuiﬂwL%ﬂumsﬂs:ﬁmmry;dnau Ysant) 2559 Tuiudl
20 LWEgu 2559 1287 14.00 . ok %ed Convention Hall mmi;@%mi 1afl 378 auudangns WIWARITU 1TARAITI NINWNAIUAT PEGEEATN
dweululusu e wazamuiaudie / Only one of them to represent myself/ourselves for attending and voting on my/our behalf at the Shareholder’s
Annual General Meeting Year 2016 (B.E.2559) to be held on April 20, 2016 at 14.00 hrs. at the Convention Hall Executive Building on 378 Chaiyapruk Road,

Bangkok. or such other date, time and place as the Meeting may be adjourned.

oot o o o o o & 2 o o - @ o
qwmﬂsz‘zgumﬂﬂutm Tﬂmummaaauuumu,amﬂaLmﬂu’maw:mau’lu‘mﬂsz’gumﬂ

Please bring this proxy to show at the registration desk even shareholders who attend the meeting in person.
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>

(3) dridveneuduvgiisunendunzeandssasazuuuunudiwidlunisUszguased aeil
We authorize the Proxy to attend and vote in this Meeting as follows.
0) uauﬁummm%m’;uﬁuﬁmumﬁﬁaLLa:ﬁﬁw%aﬂﬂLﬁmmﬂumuvlﬁ / authorize the Proxy to vote equal to the total number of the shares held.

O NOUAUNZUNIEIU @B / authorize in partial as follows.

O viuasny Wu senidosasnzuunlaiviniy EER
Ordinary share shares and having the right to vote equal to votes
O vuysuans W sanidssasnzuunlavinny GEN
Preferred share shares and having the right to vote equal to votes
sHuEnSeendusatnzunlévimun (Total Voting) &89 (votes)
(4) FdweneudunsligSuneusunzesnifssasazuvuunudmilunsyssguaded foil

In this Meeting, I/we authorize the Proxy to vote on my/our behalf as follows.
M5Ed 1 WAIUTUIBITIBIIUNTUSEgNaT g feulsrinD 2558 WloTuil 20 wwneu 2558
Agenda No. 1 To consider and approve the Minutes of the 2015 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders held on April 20, 2015.
O (n) Tﬁ;ﬁuuauﬁumﬁ?ﬂw%ﬁaﬁmwLLa:muﬁmeﬁwwLﬁﬂvl,c-ﬁ”v;nﬂi:msmuﬁlﬂuaums / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (1) Wifsunevdunzesnifasaiazunuamuanudssaaresdimi §9i / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our
intentions as follows.
O wWiumsa / Agree O laiifiuse / Disagree O 9npaNLALd / Abstain
MsEd 2 ATonFUNsTIuRanIsAinIuIeIUsEnYy Tuseuliyd 25568 Suses189ulszdnT 25568 uazunuiulszandl 2559
Agenda No. 2 To consider and acknowledge the operating results for the 2015 fiscal year, the 2015 Annual Report and the 2016 Business Plan.
O (n) M;ﬁumaudumﬁﬁm%ﬂmsmwLLa:mm?meﬁwwﬁﬂﬁvgnﬂi:msmuﬁﬁumms / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (1) Wifsunevdunzesnifsaiazunuamuanudssasnrasdimi #4931 / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our
intentions as follows.

O wWiume / Agree O laiifiue / Disagree O 9apBNLALd / Abstain

a o a o o Y o A o

Mszh 3 WANTUNTUTDINLUAAITIULNITLEU U UN 31 SUAN 2558 OUﬁ’]VL‘J‘IJ’]ﬂVJuLﬁﬂLﬂé’“J LAZIUNITZURRUEA ﬁ'mi"uﬂauzgmm #INU

Tarun1sasraeuINgaeulindsranl 2558
Agenda No. 3 To consider and approve the Statement of Financial Position as of December 31, 2015, Statement of Comprehensive Income
and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended December 31, 2015, all of which have been audited by the Company’s auditor for
the year 2015.
O (n) Wtﬁuuaud’umﬁaw%ﬁaﬁmwLLa:amﬁme’hwL’Wl,ﬁnﬂﬂi:msmuﬁl,ﬁuaums / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (1) TWiSuNeusUNz oA BIaIAZLUUANANNUTE AU G991 / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our

U

intentions as follows.

O Wusms / Agree O laiifiuse / Disagree O 9npBNLAYd / Abstain
1szh 4 wseulAInnsTeRuiiunadszind ausunansaiunu aouedun 1 unsaN 2558 D9TuN 31 5unAN 2558
Agenda No. 4 To consider and approve to refrain annual dividend payment for the operating period between January 1, 2015 and December 31, 2015.

o @ a

O (n) W;}iuuauaumu?ﬂw%ﬁaﬁmwLLa:muﬁmeﬁwwLﬁﬂvl,c-ﬁ”v;nﬂi:msmuﬁlﬂuaums / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.

O (1) Wifsunevdunzesnifsainzunuamuanudseaaresdim §9i / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our
intentions as follows.

O wWiumsa / Agree O laiifiuse / Disagree O 9npBNLALd / Abstain
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'niz"?; 5 RANTUNLADNAINTTUNNTUNUNSTUNSARASUAMUADENANNELILIALINTE
Agenda No. 5 To consider and elect new directors in place of those who are due to retire by rotation.
O (n) W;ﬁumuﬁumﬁﬁw%ﬁmsmnmem(?lmeﬁwwﬁﬂﬁvgnﬂi:mimmﬁﬁuammi / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (1) WiSunevdunzesnifasaiazunumuanulssaavasdim §9% / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our
intentions as follows.
m‘sﬁanéﬂni‘mmsﬁzﬂ‘qﬂ / Election of all directors
O wWussa / Agree O laifiuge / Disagree O dneanidag / Abstain
m'it,ﬁanoﬁ%niimmstﬂuswqﬂﬂa ﬁaff/ Election of each individual director as follows

1. UNBANTY AANEUIT®LU / Mr. Somchai Phagaphasvivat

O Wums / Agree O laiifiuse / Disagree O 9npBNLALd / Abstain
2. UNBLA3YANR 4 &9VAT / Mr. Charoenchit Na Songkhla
O wWiumsa / Agree O laifiue / Disagree O 9apBNLALS / Abstain
3. unglaade ﬂmﬁédii’«rﬁ / Mr. Chokchai Punjarungroj
O Wums / Agree O laiuiuge / Disagree O 9npBNLEY / Abstain
4. 198NN W81 / Mrs. Suphap Noi-Um
O Wums / Agree O laiifiuse / Disagree O 9npBNLALd / Abstain
N5Ed 6 ANTUINIAUAAIADUUNUAIRTUNTINNNT §mTUT 2559
Agenda No. 6 To consider and determine Director's remuneration for the year 2016.

v oa o o an a e awa o ) .

O (n) IﬁﬁdiUNauauwzﬁﬂWﬁwﬁﬂiMWLLZ\]:Z\NNGILWIWIJ’IWI,‘J’]VL@Mqﬂﬂi:ﬂﬂi(ﬂ’m‘m‘ﬁuﬁ&lﬂ’li / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.

O (1) Wifsunevdunzesnidsaiazununuanudszasnresdinid @l / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our

intentions as follows.

O wWiumsa / Agree O laiiuse / Disagree O 9npBNLALd / Abstain
15N 7 AsusIngaeuiFuarinvuamneuuny Uszanl 2559
Agenda No. 7 To consider and appoint the Company’s auditor and determine remuneration for the year 2016.

O (n) TWgFuneudunsianifinsuuazamfunudimalaynuszmsauiliiiuaunss / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (1) Wisunevdunzesnifssainzununiuanudszasnresdinid @l / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our

intentions as follows.

O wWiumsa / Agree O laifiuge / Disagree O 9apBNLALS / Abstain
M9z 8 Ansaneudi@nisuiladediduuisnde 40
Agenda No. 8 To approve amendments to the Articles of Association No. 40

O (n) Nﬁuuaud’umﬁﬁw%ﬂaﬁmLm:muﬁLmu*‘ﬁwwﬁﬂﬁnnﬂs:msmmﬁﬁuauma / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.

O (1) WigSunevdunzesniFasaiazunumuanudssasnzasdin &9 / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our
intentions as follows.

O wWussa / Agree O laifiuge / Disagree O dneanidad / Abstain
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sEit 9 FansoniFesdug (68
Agenda No. 9 To consider other matters (if any).
O (n) M;ﬁumaudumﬁﬁm%ﬂmsmwLLa:mm?meﬁwwﬁﬂﬁvgnﬂi:msmuﬁlﬁuamms / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider
and vote on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O 2) Iﬁ'ﬂi%'uuauﬁuw:aaﬂLﬁElﬂadﬂ:LLuumum’mUi:mﬁmaﬁ’]WL’$ﬁ ﬁdf:/ (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our
intentions as follows.

O wWiume / Agree O laiifiue / Disagree O 9apBNLALd / Abstain

(5) msatpzuuuidssesgsuneudunslunsslanldidulymuissylilumbfonevdunsd Wieimsasazuuwdsniuldgnees
Lmﬂ:ﬂ*‘ﬁLﬁumimﬂzLmuLﬁmmaﬁwwﬁﬂugm:éﬁaﬁu / Voting by the Proxy in any agenda tat is not in accordance to that specified
on this proxy form is deemed invalid and not mine/ours as a shareholder.

(6) ATUDNAINTOLONAITUANFIUDUT (615) VBILSUNBURUNE / Other statements or evidences (if any) of the Proxy

(7) Tunsaindrmanladldssyanudsrasaluniseanidssasazuuulunselall wieszsylilddaau wislunsdininuscyuiinisfiansaun

o aa o - d 4 vee o = ada o a4 A A @ o v oo o
mamumhﬁaﬂﬂuanmuammsaam:ﬁhmmu Tufensiindinsudluvfsundamsaiiuindeiaasedsensla Iwaiuuauauw:
ﬁﬁw%ﬁaﬁmﬂLm:muﬁLmuiﬁWLﬁﬂﬁnnﬁi:mimmﬁlﬁumm'i / In case I/we have not specified my/our voting in any agenda or
not clearly specified or in case the meeting considers or passes resolutions in any matters other than those specified above,
including in case there is any amendment or addition of any fact, the Proxy shall have the right to consider and vote on my/our
behalf as he/she may deem appropriate in all respects.

a A va o P o 2 ' ad ve 1% ' a Py Py =1 o 2y P '
ﬂﬁmi‘lmwQiuuauauwﬂmnixmﬂﬂumiﬂi:"}gu L’JuLLmninmquuauauwﬂuaaﬂLammuwmmms:qiuuumauauaum Ttelaiioun
iﬂWﬁﬂG’fﬂi:ﬁ’lLamﬂUi:mﬁ / Any act(s) performed by the Proxy in this Meeting, except such vote(s) that is(are) not in accordance

to my/our intentions specified on this proxy form, shall be deemed to be the action(s) performed by myself/ourselves in all respects.

aIUN / Signed Hueudung / Grantor
( )

aduUIu / Signed H3unauauns / Proxy
( )

aduUy / Signed Hiunouduns / Proxy
( )

89Uy / Signed HSunpuduny / Proxy

( )

wnuBLKe / Remarks

1. wilRenaudunzuvy . i Hawiznsdiigiofuiivnngdelunsdeuwiufamumssmeauazudsilidalodoulusanalnoduifudnuazgua
ﬁuiﬁLﬁﬂﬁu / Proxy Form C. is used only in case the shareholder’s name appeared on the registration book is a foreign shareholder who appoints
the Custodian in Thailand to be in charge of his/her shares.

2. winguidesuuunsautumivienaudunz #e / Documents required are
(1) wisdensudrunnngieiulidaladowdugdnfunsannulunisdoneudunzunu / Evidence stating authorization from the shareholder to

the Custodian to sign the Proxy Form on behalf of him/her
(2) wﬁfez’?aﬁuﬁuiwQmmu‘luwﬁfﬁauauﬁuw:Lqulﬁ%'uatéunwmﬁi:nauqiﬁaﬁﬂmﬁﬂu / Evidence confirming that the person who signed on the Proxy
Form is a licensed Custodian.

3. éﬁaﬁuﬁuauﬁum%ﬁmuaud’umlﬁé‘%’uuauﬁumlﬂmsws;|LﬁmLﬂu%LﬁmixquLLa:aamﬁmam:LLuu lianansoudoneniruiniulidsuneuduns
wmﬂﬂulﬁmmﬂmimﬂ:uuulﬁﬂﬂﬁ / The shareholder appointing the proxy must authorize only one proxy to attend and vote at the Meeting and
cannot split the number of shares to many proxies for splitting votes.

4. mizLﬁaneﬁ%nisumsmminLﬁaﬂG‘T’anisumiﬁaﬂgw%aLﬁanﬁansiumﬂﬁuswqﬂﬂa / In the agenda of the election of directors, Shareholder or the
Proxy may vote for either all directors or each individual director.

5. Tuﬂstﬁﬁﬁaﬁzﬁa:ﬁmimﬂumiﬂsx"qumnﬂ’h‘?{ixﬂ‘ﬁwﬁu Quau&ummmsnixuqLﬁ'maﬂmﬂuﬂizéwGial,l,uuwﬁﬁauauﬁumuuu A AHWUY /
In case there is more agenda than those specified above, the shareholder may display such additional agenda in the attached supplemental proxy
form C.

6. nitﬁmnﬁ“ﬁar"nMuw?a%ﬂaﬁuiﬂﬁwumlﬁé‘?ﬂuauiu*n:ﬁml,mmu%aLLamuaﬂmim"ﬂgwuﬁuTQ v nsdlgiuneudunsdugiiduladnudslufanis
L?faﬂmﬁvlﬁtﬁﬁauus:@uLmzaamﬁmmﬂmuu Asnsnsnunamsenansenaisuangiulaeszylilude (6) / If there is any rule or regulation requiring
the Proxy to make any statement or provide any evidence, such as the case that the Proxy has interest in any matter which he/she attends and

votes at the Meeting, he/she may declare or provide relevant evidence by specifying in Clause (6)
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ludsedndanuunisianauaunsiuy a. / Supplemental Proxy Form C.

o @ sa o Ao a ¢ & & o a o o w
msuauauwﬂug'm::Lﬂugnanuﬂad VTN DHITUNTWNIUAILDUANUALTI INA (NWRI1TBU)

As the Proxy to act on behalf of the shareholder of Amarin Printing And Publishing Public Company Limited.

Tumsdssguandiygteiudseind 2559 Tufuil 20 wwiey 2559 11a1 14.00 u. ™ ¥ed Convention Hall 21ANTEUINT 1aafl 378
ouudongny wreeRedu wendstu ngumnariues wishaziadeululuiu 1181 uazanUNBUME / in the Shareholder's Annual General Mesting
2016 (B.E.2559) to be held on April 20, 2016 at 14.00 hrs. at the Convention Hall Executive Building on 378 Chaiyapruk Road, Bangkok, or such other

date, time and place as the Meeting may be adjourned.

a =
913eN L33

Agenda Subject
O (n)  WgSunevdunzidninnsmuazasufunudmialannusemsaufiiuasnis / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider and vote
on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.

O (v) WgSunevdunzesniFsainzunumuaulszasnrasdimian asdl / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our intentions

as follows.
O Wiume / Agree O 'ldiiusne / Disagree O InBNLdes / Abstain
msz“?i L%I@G
Agenda Subject

O (n) ligsunevdunziavinnsmuazasufunudmidladynussnmsaufiviuauass / (a) The Proxy has the right to consider and vote
on my/our behalf in all agendas as he/she may deem as appropriate in all respects.
O (v) WigSunevdunzesniFssainzunumuauyszasnrasdimian asdl / (b) The Proxy shall vote in accordance to my/our intentions

as follows.
O wWiumsa / Agree O laiufiuse / Disagree O 9apBNLALS / Abstain
N3 Fes Lﬁaﬂ@%ﬂ‘ﬁuﬂ’]i (s19)
Agenda Subject Election of Directors (Continues)
Fanssunis
Director’s name
O Wiume / Agree O 'ludiiusne / Disagree O InBnLdes / Abstain
%@ﬂiillﬂ’]i
Director’s name
O Wums / Agree O laiifiuse / Disagree O 9npBNLALd / Abstain
Fonssuns

Director’s name
O wWiumsa / Agree O laiiuse / Disagree O 9apBNLALS / Abstain

5 Y o . P o o 9 o a ¢ = a
VIWENYDIVITDIIN sﬂﬂmﬂuluﬂs:mmauumauauaumgﬂmamiuuimLLa:LUumwmsans:ms

I/We hereby certify that the statements in this Supplemental Proxy Form are correct, complete and true in all respects.

a9%e / Signed guaudune / Grantor
( )

Juf / Date

297 / Signed HSunouduns / Proxy

( )
Juf / Date

a9l / Signed HSunouduns / Proxy
( )

o A
U / Date

@

asde / Signed Hiunauduns / Proxy
( )

Juf / Date
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Enclosure No. 7

Data independent of proxies of shareholders

Mr.Somchai Phagaphasvivat
Age 70 Years

Date of Birth 1 January 1946
Address Room 1104 Floor 11, Juladis River Mansion,
Wat Sam Phraya, Bangkok, Thailand
10200
Nationality Thai
Position Chairman of Audit Committee and Independent Director
Start Year as a Director 1993
Education Doctorado de Estado, Facultad de Ciencia Politica,

Universidad Complutense de Madrid, Spain
Diplome d’Etudes Superieures (Economic Integration),
Universite de Nancy France
Licenciatura, Facultad de Ciencia Politica y Economica,
Universidad Complutense de Madrid, Spain
Bachelor of Arts, Chulalongkorn University
Training Director Position DPA, Thai Institute of Directors Association
Work Experience 2013 - Present Chairman of Audit Committee
Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited
1996 - 2013 Member of Audit Committee
Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited
1996 - Present Independent Director
Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited
2007 - Present Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
Lee Feed Mill Public Company Limited
2013 - Present Chairman, SEAFCO Public Company Limited
2006 - 2013 Chairman of Audit Committee, SEAFCO Public Company Limited
2006 - Present Independent Director, SEAFCO Public Company Limited
2007 - Present Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
The Krungthep Thanakom Company Limited
2007 - Present Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
Thai Hua Rubber Public Company Limited
2015 - Present Director, Supalai Public Company Limited
2010 - 201 Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee
Siam City Bank Public Company Limited
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Shares -None-
Prohibited Qualification No history of criminal offenses

No history of transactions that may be a conflict of interest with the Company
Time in Committee 24 Years

The Stakeholders in this Meeting Stakeholders in the Agenda No. 5

More information about the relationship.

Relationship in the Company Status / Explanation

1. Shareholding ratio of None
1.1 shares

1.2 shares with voting rights

2. Is a close relative with the administrators of the major shareholders No

of the Company - a subsidiary

3. Committee to participate in the management of employee or consultant No

who has been a regular salary

4. Is a professional service provider (such as auditors or legal counsel) No

5. A business relationship (such as buying - selling raw materials / products / No

services, lending or borrowing money)

(*) 1. Competitive business such as company directors and other business / management positions. The majority
of the revenue. (Accounting for more than 50 percent of the total revenue of the Company / other companies)
on a competitive or similar business.

2.As well as related material such as company directors and other business / management positions as Customer /
Supplier / Trade accounts receivable or payable, etc. relevant to the Company’s business significantly, consider

the limit buy / sell / lease products - all services during the past year and the Company’s business.
Note : Board of Directors meeting of the year 2015, 7/7 times.

. Attend the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2015, 1/1 time.
: Board of Audit Committee meeting year 2015, 6/6 times.
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Date of Birth
Address

Nationality

Position

Start Year as a Director
Education
Training Director Position

Work Experience

Shares

Prohibited Qualification

Time in Committee

Data independent of proxies of shareholders

Mr. Charoenchit Na Songkhla
Age 86 Years

8 December 1930

16 Unnopnarumit Road, Sam Sen Nai,
Phaya Thai, Bangkok

Thai

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,

Member of Audit Committee and Independent Director

1993

Bachelor degree from Faculty of Political Science, Thammasat University

DAP 38/2005, Thai Institute of Directors Association

1998 - Present Member of Audit Committee and Independent Director
Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited

2013 - Present Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited

1993 - 1998 Director
Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited
Senator, Duputy Ministry of the Interior, Permanent Secretary of
the Interior and Director of the Centre for the Southern Border
Provinces Administration (SBPAC)

-None-

No history of criminal offenses

No history of transactions that may be a conflict of interest with the Company

24 Years

The Stakeholders in this Meeting Stakeholders in the Agenda No. 5
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More information about the relationship.

Relationship in the Company

Status / Explanation

services, lending or borrowing money)

1. Shareholding ratio of None
1.1 shares
1.2 shares with voting rights

2. Is a close relative with the administrators of the major shareholders No
of the Company - a subsidiary

3. Committee to participate in the management of employee or consultant No
who has been a regular salary

4. Is a professional service provider (such as auditors or legal counsel) No

5. A business relationship (such as buying - selling raw materials / products / No

(*) 1. Competitive business such as company directors and other business / management positions. The majority

of the revenue. (Accounting for more than 50 percent of the total revenue of the Company / other companies)

on a competitive or similar business.

2.As well as related material such as company directors and other business / management positions as Customer /

Supplier / Trade accounts receivable or payable, etc. relevant to the Company’s business significantly, consider

the limit buy / sell / lease products - all services during the past year and the Company’s business.

Note : Board of Directors meeting of the year 2015, 6/7 times.

: Attend the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2015, 1/1 time.

: Meeting of the Audit Committee and Remuneration year 2015, 6/6 times.

: Meeting of the Nomination Committee and Remuneration year 2015, 2/2 times.
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Data independent of proxies of shareholders

Mr. Ampon Ruayfupant
Age 47 years

Date of Birth 13 December 1969
Address 1 Bangkhunthien Road, Bangbon,
Bangbon, Bangkok 10150
Nationality Thai
Position Member of Audit Committee and Independent Director
Education Master of Business - Finance

From: Cornell University
Work Experience 2013 - Present Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee

Amarin Printing and Publishing Public Company Limited

2010 - Present Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee
Chiangmai Frozen Foods Public Company Limited

2010 - Present Executive Director
Pilot Knit Sport Wear Company Limited

Present Director

Mahachai Thai Foods Company Limited

Present Director, Y.U.D Holding Company Limited
Present Director, Y.U.D Textile Company Limited
Present Director, M.T.F. Marketing Company Limited
Present Director, Bangkok Label Company Limited
Present Director, Hi Tech Embroidery Company Limited
Present Partner, Yongudomkarntho Partnership

Present Director

Rising Corporation Company Limited
Present Director
Fasamut View Company Limited
Shareholding in the company 32,247 shares
Prohibited Qualification No history of criminal offenses regarding fraudulent acquisition of assets
No history of conflict of interest transactions in the past year
Time in Committee 4 Years

The Stakeholders in this Meeting None
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More information about the relationship

Nature of Relationship in the Company Status / Explanation
1. Share holding in the Company 32,247 shares
1.1 Number of shares 0.0147%

1.2 Ratio of shares with voting right

2. Is a close relative to executive director(s) and/or major shareholders No

of the Company or its subsidiary

3. Is a director involved in management, an employee, contractor or consultant No

receiving regular salary

4. Is a professional service provider (such as an auditor or legal advisor) No

5. Has business relationship (such as buying / selling of raw materials / No

products / services; lending or borrowing money to / from the Company)

(*) 1. Business competition includes other companies and businesses where the directors/active executives have
majority of the revenue. (More than 50 percent of total revenue of the Company/other business) from
running competing or similar business.

2.A significantly related business includes other companies and businesses whose directors/active directors are
also the Customer/Supplier/Trade accounts receivable or Trade accounts payable etc. The significance of the
related business is considered based on the amount of the purchase/sale/rent of all products and services
during the previous year of the Company and its business. management positions as Customer / Supplier /
Trade accounts receivable or payable,

Note . Board of Directors meeting of the year 2015, 6/6 times.

. Attend the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2015, 1/1 time.
: Meeting of the Audit Committee year 2015, 6/6 times.
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Enclosure No. 8

Documents and evidences that the participants will be required prior to the conference

Conditions / How to register, attend the meeting by proxy, and vote

To build a confidence for the shareholders, investors and all relevant parties and to clalify shareholder
conference with righteous and beneficial to the shareholders; therefore, the Company decided to review documents
or proof of a shareholder or a representative of the shareholders entitled to attend the meeting to the shareholders
or representatives of shareholders. The Company reserves the right to file a waiver of documentation or proof of a
shareholder or a representative of the shareholders entitled to attend the meeting. After the conference started due

to the schedule in the notice, the Company reserves the right to refrain from voting for the agenda which is already

considered and announced the votes. The shareholders can vote only remaining term.

Documents and evidence that the participants will be required prior to the meeting : Shareholders who are

Thai _nationality

Attending the conference him/herself:

e Show I.D. which the government issued that has not expired, such as identity card, official card, or passport.

Appoint proxies to attend the meeting:

e Proxy (in the form attached with invitation), which is complete and accurate, with grantor signature,
and 20 Baht stamp.

e A copy of the document issued by the Government of shareholders and not expired. Such as identity
card, official card, or passport with the duly signed by.

e A copy of the document issued by the Government of Proxies, and has not expired; Such as identity
card, official card, or passport with the duly signed by.

Shareholders who are legal entities registered in Thailand

If authorized person on behalf of corporate entity attend the conference him/herself.

e A copy of the document issued by the Government of the corporate entity which has not expired, such
as identity card, official card, or passport with the duly signed by.

e Certificate of Company Registration of the shareholders. The certified true copy by the corporate entity,
and the text shows that the corporate entity, the participant is authorized to act on behalf of a corporate
shareholder.

Appoint proxies to attend the meeting:

e Proxy (in the form attached with invitation), which is complete and accurate, and signed by a person
authorized to sign on behalf of the entity specified in the proxy issued by the Ministry of Commerce
with the corporate seal (if any).

e A copy of Company Registration of shareholders who have been certified by the corporate entity, and
the text shows that the corporate entity that signed the proxy form, authorized to act on behalf of the
shareholders.

e A copy of the document issued by the government to corporate entity, and has not expired, such as

identity card, official card, or passport with the duly signed by.
e A copy of the document issued by the government to Proxies, and has not expired, such as identity

card, official card, or passport with the duly signed by.

56 Amarin Printing and Publishing Public Company Limited




Shareholders who are not a Thai national or a corporate entity established under foreign law

Please have your documents and documents as the same as individual or, legal entities case, use the
following documents.
e Copy of shareholders Passport or a juristic person or by proxy with the duly signed.
e A copy of the entity that issued by the Government of the entity is located. It requires a detailed legal
entity authorized to bind the entity and the conditions or restrictions on the sign.
e The original documents which are not in English must be translated in English and attach with the legal
representative of the individuals personality and authentication of the translation.

Shareholders who are investing abroad and appointed as custodian (Custodian) in Thailand as the depositary

shares and care

e Same documents as the legal entity.
e Power of attorney from the shareholder to custodian who signed the proxy.

e Confirmation that the custodian as the signer in the proxy statement authorized business as custodian.

How to proxy
The Company has sent a proxy statement Form A - Form B - Form C according to the Department of

Business Development, Ministry of Commerce has set. The proxy form is clear and obvious, so the shareholders who
can not attend the compay shareholders conference can appoint their own by doing the following.

(1) Shareholders who can not attend the meeting on their own can consider whether to appoint a person
or to appoint directors. Any one of independent details. Attached to the proxy. The shareholder may
specify a proxy for income rather than a flexible. If any proxy next mission could not attend the meeting,
other proxies can attend instead.

(2) Attach 20 Baht stamp crossed with a date of the proxy statement. To make accurate and legally binding.

The Company is convenient to close the duty whip Tom Camp for proxies that have registered to
attend the meeting.
(3) Sent back to the proxy. “Office of President” within days of April 11, 2016 before 12.00 hrs. to company
officials. Check in time is the start of the document.
The shareholder can hold many shares, but can not split the number of shares to proxy, so the proxies are
able to cast more votes.
The Company provides Proxy Form A (Proxy, Common, uncomplicated one), and C. (Proxy only if the
shareholders are foreign investors and appointed custodian in Thailand to be the depositary shares and care.)

The shareholders can print information from the Company’s website, www.amarin.com.

Conference Registration

The Company will begin the shareholder registration approximately an hour and a half before the meeting
is started, or from 12.00 hrs. April 20, 2016 onwards. The conference will be taking place at Convention Hall,
Executive Building, Amarin Printing & Publishing Public Company Limited, 378, Chaiyapruek Road, Taling Chan,

Taling Chan, Bangkok. The map of the conference is attached herewith.
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Shareholder Conference Voting

Balloting the vote on each agenda item is done by hand, in disclosing display. One person is one vote.

The shareholders will be excluded from proxy vote which are agree, disagree, or vote for abstain, as many votes

(1) In the case of proxy voting, the proxy must vote as the proxy specified in the proxy only. If the proxy
does not specify the purpose of voting on proxy or not clearly defined, the proxy is entitled to consider
and vote instead

(2) Resolution of the shareholders’ meeting must include the following vote.
e In common case, the conference decision is based on a majority votes of the meeting.
e Other cases which have laws or regulations, The chairman of the meeting will notify shareholders

at the meeting acknowledged before the vote on each agenda item above.

(3) If an equality of votes take place, the chairman shall have an additional one vote separately as a
casting vote.

(4) Shareholders or proxies which have special interests in particular is prohibited from voting on such matter.

And, the Chairman of the meeting may ask the shareholders or proxies to temporarily leave the meeting,

unless voting for the election of directors.
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Enclosure No. 9

Company regulations concerning the shareholder conference

Article 45. Board of Directors must provide the shareholders an annual general conference within four months after
the end of its fiscal year. Meeting of shareholders other than the above, then called the special meeting.

The Committee may call shareholders for special meeting whenever it deemed appropriate, or the combined
shareholders equity of not less than one-fifth of the total number of issued shares, or shareholders not less than
twenty-five people, whose share in aggregate not less than one-tenth of the total number of issued shares.
The shareholders can make a written request to the Board of Directors request a special meeting of shareholders at
any time. But shareholders must specify the reasons for asking for a meeting in the requesting letter. In this case, the

Board of Directors shall organize the shareholders’ meeting within one month from the date receiving requesting letter.

Article 46. In a shareholders’ conference, the Committee will organize conference invitation notice specified meeting
place, date, time, agenda and the matters to be proposed at the conference, with appropriate details. Also, the
notice has to distribute to the shareholders and the registrar not less than seven days before the meeting. Moreover,

Meeting notices should be printed and advertised in the newspaper every day for three days before the conference.

Article 47. The shareholders conference must have shareholders and proxies from the shareholders (if any) presence
of not less than twenty-five people, or not less than half of all shareholders. Also, the shareholders conference must
have shares in aggregate not less than one-third of the total issued shares to constitute a quorum.

If the shareholder conference is pass the starting time to one hour, and the conference is quorum insuffisant,
in the case that the conference was called because the shareholders requested, the meeting will be extinguished.
However, if it because the shareholders request a conference, and submit the notice of conference to shareholders
not less than seven days before the conference, the conference is not mandatory to have a quorum.

At the meeting of shareholders, the President shall preside at the meeting. If the Chairman is not present
at the meeting or is unable to perform his/her duties, the Vice-Chairman shall preside. If no Vice-Chairman, or Deputy
Chairman is unable to perform his duties, the meeting will set the election of a shareholder who attended the meeting,

to be presided over the meeting.
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Article 48. The resolution of the shareholders’ conference shall consist of the following votes:

(1) A decision shall be made by voting. No matter voting will be done, one share is equal to one,
unless the Company has issued preference shares and shall have the right to vote less than ordinary.
(2) In normal case, the conference except a majority vote of shareholders attending the meeting.
If there is an equality of votes, the chairman of the meeting shall vote as an additional vote.
(3) In the following case, a vote must not be less than three-fourths of the shareholders votes who
entitled to vote attending the conference.
(a) Sale or transfer all business, or some of the key to others.
(b) Purchasing or acquiring other companies, or private companies to the company.
(c) The amendment or termination of a contract relating to the company lease, or essential part.
(d) The assignment to someone else to manage the business or merge with others, due to sharing
profit and loss.
(e) The increase or decrease the capital of the company.
(f) Bond.

(g) The merger or dissolution.

Article 49. Minimum Transactions for an annual general meeting.

(1) Acknowledge the committee’s report represents the activities of the Company during the past year.
(2) To approve the balance sheet and profit and loss account.

(3) Approve the appropriation of profit.

(4) Elect directors who retire by rotation.

(5) Appoint the auditor and the amount of audit fees.

(6) Other parties.

Article 50. The company must submit the shareholders accounts in the annual general conference, stating the name,

nationality, number of shares held, and certificate number to the Registrar within one month from the date of

completion of the conference.
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Enclosure No. 10

Notification of intention to use the van
The 2016 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
Amarin Printing and Publishing Public Company Limited

I/We

Mobile No.

Address

Remark:

1. The shareholders can submit your request using a van service to the Company on or before April 11, 2016 at
ir@amarin.co.th. or fax 0-2423-9900 ext. 6800.

2. Detailed vans for the shareholders. The departure of Bang Wa BTS Station at 12.30 hrs. and will be in touch with
the officers of the Company to the shareholders on April 18, 2016 at 12.00 hrs. by telephone before the
shareholders listed above. The officers of the Company inform parking spot to shareholders.

3. In case the appointed time of 12.30 hrs. on April 20, 2016. The Company reserves the right to consider leaving
as scheduled. The other benefit of the shareholders to be able to attend the meeting as scheduled.

4. The Company reserves the right to the shareholders to express their intention before.

5. In the event that the shareholders have expressed the intention. I have been contacted by 2., please contact the
Company on or before April 18, 2016 to preserve the rights of the shareholders have expressed it clearly. Contact

by Phone at 0-2423-9900 ext. 6806, 6817.
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Enclosure No. 11
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